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INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING FERC FORM NOS. I and 3-Q 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

1. Purpose 

FERC Form No. 1 (FERC Form 1 ) is an annual regulatory requirement for Major electric utilities, licensees and others 
(18 C.F.R. § 141 .I). FERC Form No. 3-Q ( FERC Form 3-Q)is a quarterly regulatory requirement which supplements the 
annual financial reporting requirement (18 C.F.R. § 141.400). These reports are designed to collect financial and 
operational information from electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission. These reports are also considered to be non-confidential public use forms. 

II. Who Must Submit 

Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Accounts 
Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 C.F.R. Part IOI), 
must submit FERC Form 1 (18 C.F.R. § 141 .I), and FERC Form 3-Q (18 C.F.R. § 141.400). 

Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service that 
exceeds one of the following: 

(1) one million megawatt hours of total annual sales, 
(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale, 
(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or 
(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses). 

111. What and Where t o  Submit 

(a) Submit FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q electronically through the forms submission software. Retain one copy of each report 
for your files. Any electronic submission must be created by using the forms submission software provided free by the 
Commission at its web site: htt~://www.ferc.gov/docs-filing/eforms/form-I /elec-subm-sofi.asp. The software is 
used to submit the electronic filing to the Commission via the Internet. 

(b) The Corporate Officer Certification must be submitted electronically as part of the FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q filings. 

(c) Submit immediately upon publication, by either eFiling or mail, two (2) copies to the Secretary of the Commission, the 
latest Annual Report to Stockholders. Unless eFiling the Annual Report to Stockholders, mail the stockholders report to 
the Secretary of the Commission at: 

Secretary 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
888 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20426 

(d) For the CPA Certification Statement, submit within 30 days after filing the FERC Form 1, a letter or report (not 
applicable to filers classified as Class C or Class D prior to January 1, 1984). The CPA Certification Statement can be 
either eFiled or mailed to the Secretary of the Commission at the address above. 
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The CPA Certification Statement should: 

a) Attest to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and pages) with the 
Commission's applicable Uniform System of Accounts (including applicable notes relating thereto and the 
Chief Accountant's published accounting releases), and 

b) Be signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accountant 
certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of the U. S. (See 18 
C.F.R. 55 41 .I 0-41 .I 2 for specific qualifications.) 

Reference Schedules Panes 

Comparative Balance Sheet 110-113 
Statement of Income 114-117 
Statement of Retained Earnings 118-119 
Statement of Cash Flows 1 20-1 21 
Notes to Financial Statements 122-1 23 

e) The following format must be used for the CPA Certification Statement unless unusual circumstances or conditions, 
explained in the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are 
reported. 

"In connection with our regular examination of the financial statements of for the year ended on which we have 
reported separately under date of , we have also reviewed schedules 

of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for 
conformity in all material respects with the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its 
applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review for this purpose included such 
tests of the accounting records and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding paragraph 
(except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy 
Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases." 

The letter or report must state which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's requirements. 
Describe the discrepancies that exist. 

(f) Filers are encouraged to file their Annual Report to Stockholders, and the CPA Certification Statement using eFiling. 
To further that effort, new selections, "Annual Report to Stockholders," and "CPA Certification Statement" have been 
added to the dropdown "pick list" from which companies must choose when eFiling. Further instructions are found on the 
Commission's website at http://www.ferc.gov/help/how-to.asp. 

(9) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies of 
FERC Form 1 and 3-Q free of charge from htt~://www.ferc.gov/docs-filin~/eforms/form-l/form-l .pdf and 
http://www.ferc.aov/docs-filina/eforms.asp#3Q-gas . 

IV. When to Submit: 

FERC Forms 1 and 3-Q must be filed by the following schedule: 
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a) FERC Form 1 for each year ending December 31 must be filed by April 1 8 ~ ~  of the following year (18 CFR § 141 .I), and 

b) FERC Form 3-Q for each calendar quarter must be filed within 60 days after the reporting quarter (18 C.F.R. § 
141.400). 

V. Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden. 

The public reporting burden for the FERC Form 1 collection of information is estimated to average 1,144 
hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and 
maintaining the data-needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. The public reporting burden for 
the FERC Form 3-Q collection of information is estimated to average 150 hours per response. 

Send comments regarding these burden estimates or any aspect of these collections of information, including 
suggestions for reducing burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE, Washington, DC 
20426 (Attention: lnformation Clearance Officer); and to the Office of lnformation and Regulatory Affairs, Office of 
Management and Budget, Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory 
Commission). No person shall be subject to any penalty if any collection of information does not display a valid control 
number (44 U.S.C. § 3512 (a)). 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS 

I. Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR Part 101) (USofA). Interpret 
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the USofA. 

II. Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and 
figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic financial statements 
where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree with the amounts entered on the 
statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine significance for reporting purposes, use for balance 
sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting period, and use for statement of income accounts the 
current year's year to date amounts. 

Ill Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous report. Enter the 
word "None" where it truly and completely states the fact. 

IV. For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter "NA," "NONE," or "Not 
Applicable" in column (d) on the List of Schedules, pages 2 and 3. 

V. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report" included in the 
header of each page is to be completed only for resubmissions (see VII. below). 

VI. Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expected to be debits or credits, must 
be reported as positive. Numbers having a sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by enclosing the 
numbers in parentheses. 

VI I For any resubmissions, submit the electronic filing using the form submission software only. Please explain 
the reason for the resubmission in a footnote to the data field. 

VIII. Do not make references to reports of previous periodslyears or to other reports in lieu of required entries, 
except as specifically authorized. 

IX. Wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous periodlyear, the figures reported must be based 
upon those shown by the report of the previous periodlyear, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different 
figures were used. 

Definitions for statistical classifications used for completing schedules for transmission system reporting are as follows: 

FNS - Firm Network Transmission Service for Self. "Firm" means service that can not be interrupted for economic reasons 
and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. "Network Service" is Network Transmission Service as 
described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff. "Self' means the respondent. 

FNO - Firm Network Service for Others. "Firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is 
intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. "Network Service" is Network Transmission Service as 
described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access Transmission Tariff. 

LFP - for Long-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. "Loqg-Term" means one year or longer and" firm" 
means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse 
conditions. "Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations" are described in Order No. 888 and the Open Access 
Transmission Tariff. For all transactions identified as LFP, provide in a footnote the 
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termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date either buyer or seller can unilaterally cancel the contract. 

OLF - Other Long-Term Firm Transmission Service. Report service provided under contracts which do not conform to the 
terms of the Open Access Transmission Tariff. "Long-Term" means one year or longer and "firm" means that service 
cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. For all 
transactions identified as OLF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the earliest date either 
buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

SFP - Short-Term Firm Point-to-Point Transmission Reservations. Use this classification for all firm point-to-point 
transmission reservations, where the duration of each period of reservation is less than one-year. 

NF - Non-Firm Transmission Service, where firm means that service cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is 
intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions. 

OS - Other Transmission Service. Use this classification only for those services which can not be placed in the 
above-mentioned classifications, such as all other service regardless of the length of the contract and service FERC Form. 
Describe the type of service in a footnote for each entry. 

AD - Out-of-Period Adjustments. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior 
reporting periods. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 

Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) -- The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or any 
ther Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization. 

II. Respondent -- The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other Legal entity or instrumentality in whose 
behalf the report is made. 
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EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW 

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. 5 791a-825r 

Sec. 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to with: 

(3) 'Corporation' means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust, 
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any of the 
foregoing. It shall not include 'municipalities, as hereinafter defined; 

(4) 'Person' means an individual or a corporation; 

(5) 'Licensee, means any person, State, or municipality Licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act, 
and any assignee or successor in interest thereof; 

(7) 'municipality means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or 
agency of a State competent under the Laws thereof to carry and the business of developing, transmitting, unitizing, or 
distributing power; ...... 

(1 1) "project' means. a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water 
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of said unit, and 
all storage, diverting, or fore bay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or lines transmitting power there 
from to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary transmission system, all 
miscellaneous structures used and useful in connection with said unit or any part thereof, and all water rights, 
rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, Lands, or interest in Lands the use and occupancy of which are necessary or 
appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit; 

"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered 

(a) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water 'resources of any region to 
be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign commerce, and 
concerning the location, capacity, development -costs, and relation to markets of power sites; ... to the extent the 
Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act." 

"Sec. 304. (a) Every Licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic or 
special* reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate to assist 
the Commission in the -proper administration of this Act. The Commission may prescribe the manner and FERC Form in 
which such reports salt be made, and require from such persons specific answers to all questions upon which the 
Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall include, amorlg other things, full 
information as to assets and Liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof, gross receipts, interest due 
and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and other facilities, cost of maintenance and operation of the 
project and other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project works and other facilities, depreciation, 
generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric energy. The Commission may require any such 
person to make adequate provision for currently determining such costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under 
oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies*.lO 
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"Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, and rescind such 
orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions of this Act. Among other 
things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms used in this Act; and may prescribe 
the FERC Form or FERC Forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports to be filed with the Commission, 
the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall be field ..." 

General Penalties 

The Commission may assess up to $1 million per day per violation of its rules and regulations. See 
FPA 8 3 16(a) (2005), 16 U.S.C. $ 825o(a). 
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Deloitte. Deloitte &Touche LLP 
11 1 Monument Circle 
Suite 2000 
Indianapolis, IN 46204-5120 
USA 

Tel: +1 31 7 464 8600 
Fax: +1 31 7 464 8500 
www.deloitte.com 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 
Piketon, Ohio 

We have audited the balance sheet - regulatory basis of Ohio Valley Electric Corporation (the 
"Company") as of December 31,2010, and the related statements of income - regulatory basis; retained 
earnings - regulatory basis; and cash flows - regulatory basis, for the year ended December 31,2010, 
included on pages 1 10 through 123, of the accompanying Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
Form 1. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our 
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of 
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's 
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes 
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, 
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable 
basis for our opinion. 

As discussed on page 123.1, these financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting 
requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System 
of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than 
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

In our opinion, such regulatory-basis financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the 
assets, liabilities, and proprietary capital of the Company as of December 31,2010, and the results of its 
operations and its cash flows for the year ended December 3 1,2010, in accordance with the accounting 
requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System 
of Accounts and published accounting releases. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and management of the 
Company and for filing with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and is not intended to be and 
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

May 12,201 1 

Member of 
DelolneToucheTohmatsu Limited 



FERC FORM NO. 113-Q: 
REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC LITILITIES. LICENSEES AND OTHER 

IDENTIFICATION 

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 1 3932 U.S. Route 23. Piketon. Ohio 45661 

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Period (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 
3932 U.S. Route 23, Piketon, Ohio 45661 

02 Yeadperiod of Report 
End of 201 O/Q4 

05 Name of Contact Person 
John D. Brodt 

ANNUAL CORPORATE OFFICER CERTIFICATION 
The undersigned officer certifies that: 

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year) 
/ I  

06 Title of Contact Person 
Secretary and Treasurer 

08 Telephone of Contact Person,lncluding 
Area Code 

(740) 289-7200 

I I have examined this report and to the best of my knowledge, information, and belief all statements of fact contained in this report are correct statements 
of the business affairs of the respondent and the financial statements, and other financial information contained in this report, conform in all material I 

09 This Report Is 

(1) An Original (2) A Resubmission 

FERC FORM No.113-Q (REV. 02-04) Page 1 

10 Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
12/31/2010 

01 Name 
John D. Brodt 

02 Title 
Secretary and Treasurer 

Title 18. U.S.C. 1001 makes it a crime for any person to ly to make to any Agency or Department of the United States any 
false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter 

03 Signature 

FA* 
hn D. Brodt 

04 Date Signed 

(Mo, Da, Yr) 

0511 81201 1 



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) 

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for 
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA". 

Page 2 

36 Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits 266-267 



Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for 
certain pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA. 
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FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 4 

Yeadperiod of Report 

End of 20 10/Q4 
Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

This Re ort Is: 
(1) d ~ n  Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (continued) 

Enter in column (c) the terms "none," "not applicable," or "NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts have been reported for 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
12/31/2010 

certain 

Line 
No. 

67 

68 

69 

70 

pages. Omit pages where the respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA. 

Title of Schedule 

(a) 

Transmission Lines Added During the Year 

Substations 

Transactions with Associated (Affiliated) Companies 

Footnote Data 

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box: 
Two copies will be submitted 

No annual report to stockholders is prepared 

Reference 
Page No. 

(b) 

424-425 

426-427 

429 

450 

Remarks 

(c) 

NONE 



FERC FORM No.1 (ED. 12-87) PAGE 101 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address of 
office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of office where any other corporate books of account 
are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept. 

John D .  Brodt, Secretary and Treasurer 

3932 U . S .  Route 23 

P . O .  Box 468 

Piketon, OH 45661 

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of incorporation. 
If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, state that fact and give the type 
of organization and the date organized. 

Incorporated under the General Corporation Laws of the State of Ohio on October 1 ,  1952. 

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) name of 
receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which the receivership or 
trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased. 

Not Applicable 

4. State the classes or utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which 
the respondent operated. 

Major - Electric Uti l i ty - Ohio 

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not 
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements? 

(1) Yes ... Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged: 
(2) Kl No 

YearlPeriod of Report 

End of 2010lQ4 

This Report Is: 
(1) An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31 1201 0 
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Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT 

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar organization or a combination of such organizations jointly held 
control over the repondent at the end of the year, state name of controlling corporation or organization, manner in 
which control was held, and extent of control. If control was in a holding company organization, show the chain 
of ownership or control to the main parent company or organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state 
name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiearies for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the trust. 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation is owned by twelve entities consisting of ten investor-owned utilities or utility holding companies and 
two affiliates of generation and transmission rural electric cooperatives. American Electric Power Company, Inc., and its subsidiary, 
Columbus Southern Power Company held 43.47% of Ohio Valley Electric Corporation's capital stock at December 31, 2010. 

This Report Is: 

(1) An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2010 

YearlPeriod of Report 

End of 201 01~4 



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

Page 103 

This Re ort Is: 
(1) ~ A I I  Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT 

1. Report below the names of all corporations, business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled directly or indirectly by respondent 
at any time during the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give particulars (details) in a footnote. 
2. If control was by other means than a direct holding of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which control was held, naming 
any intermediaries involved. 
3. If control was held jointly with one or more other interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other interests. 

Definitions 
1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition of control. 
2. Direct control is that which is exercised without interposition of an intermediary. 
3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the interposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control. 
4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can effectively control or direct action without the consent of the other, as where the 
voting control is equally divided between two holders, or each party holds a veto power over the other. Joint control may exist by 
mutual agreement or understanding between two or more parties who together have control within the meaning of the definition of 
control in the Uniform System of Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each party. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
12/31/2010 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

YearlPeriod of Report 

End of 201 0/Q4 

25 

26 

27 

Name of Company Controlled 

(a) 

Indiana-Kentucky Electric Corp. 

Kind of Business 

(b) 

Electric Utility 

Percent Voting 
Stock Owned 

(c) 

100% 

Footnote 
Ref. 
(d) 





bchedule Page: 104 Line No.: 1 Column: c 
S a l a r i e s  a r e  none. 
bchedule Page: 104 Line No.: 2 Column: c 
Footnote Linked. See note  on 104, Row: 1, col / i tem:  

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

bchedule Page: 104 Line No.: 3 Column: b 
Ef fec t ive  Auaust 2010. David L .  Hart was r e ~ l a c e d  bv Scot t  N .  Smith. 
bchedule page:>104 ~ i n e '  No.: 3 Column: c 
S a l a r i e s  a r e  none. 
bchedule Page: 104 Line No.: 4 Column: c 
Information was repor ted  t o  FERC and i s  a l s o  kept i n  t h e  Corporation f i l e  r e t a ined  by t h e  
respondent. 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

- - -  L - - - -  

bchedule Page: 104 Line No.: 5 Column: c 
Information was repor ted  t o  FERC and i s  a l s o  kept i n  t h e  Corporation f i l e  r e t a ined  by t h e  

YearlPeriod of Report 

201 0/Q4 

This Report is: 
(1) X An Original 
(2) - A Resubmission 

respondent.  

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2010 

~FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 
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FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) 

Name of Respondent 
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

Page 108 

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTERREAR 

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number them in 
accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should be answered. Enter "none," "not applicable," or "NA" where applicable. If 
information which answers an inquiry is given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the schedule in which it appears. 
1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: Describe the actual consideration given therefore and state from whom the 
franchise rights were acquired. If acquired without the payment of consideration, state that fact. 
2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other companies: Give names of 
companies involved, particulars concerning the transactions, name of the Commission authorizing the transaction, and reference to 
Commission authorization. 
3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give a brief description of the property, and of the transactions relating thereto, 
and reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. Give date journal entries called for by the Uniform System of Accounts 
were submitted to the Commission. 
4. lmportant leaseholds (other than leaseholds for natural gas lands) that have been acquired or given, assigned or surrendered: Give 
effective dates, lengths of terms, names of parties, rents, and other condition. State name of Commission authorizing lease and give 
reference to such authorization. 
5. lmportant extension or reduction of transmission or distribution system: State territory added or relinquished and date operations 
began or ceased and give reference to Commission authorization, if any was required. State also the approximate number of 
customers added or lost and approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each natural gas company must also state major 
new continuing sources of gas made available to it from purchases, development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving location and 
approximate total gas volumes available, period of contracts, and other parties to any such arrangements, etc. 
6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of short-term 
debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to FERC or State Commission authorization, as 
appropriate, and the amount of obligation or guarantee. 
7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or amendments. 
8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any important wage scale changes during the year. 
9. State briefly the status of any materially important legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the results of any such 
proceedings culminated during the year. 
10. Describe briefly any materially important transactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this report in which an officer, 
director, security holder reported on Page 106, voting trustee, associated company or known associate of any of these persons was a 
party or in which any such person had a material interest. 
11. (Reserved.) 
12. If the important changes during the year relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to stockholders are 
applicable in every respect and furnish the data required by Instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes may be included on this page. 
13. Describe fully any changes in officers, directors, major security holders and voting powers of the respondent that may have 
occurred during the reporting period. 
14. In the event that the respondent participates in a cash management program(s) and its proprietary capital ratio is less than 30 
percent please describe the significant events or transactions causing the proprietary capital ratio to be less than 30 percent, and the 
extent to which the respondent has amounts loaned or money advanced to its parent, subsidiary, or affiliated companies through a 
cash management program(s). Additionally, please describe plans, if any to regain at least a 30 percent proprietary ratio. 

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION. 

This Report Is: 
(1) An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

Date of Report 

12/31/2010 

Yeadperiod of Report 
End of 201 0/Q4 



Not Applicable 
Not Applicable 
Not Applicable 
Not Applicable 
Not Applicable 
Not Applicable 
Not Applicable 
All 2009 employees shared a $2,010,613 bonus that was paid in 2010. Effective 
September 1, 2010, a general wage increase of approximately 2.81% was given to 
employeesexcept management and clerical personnel. 
Not Applicable 
Not Applicable 
Not Applicable 
See Notes to the Financial Statements beginning on page 122. 
Effective August 2010, David L. Hart, Vice President and Assistant to the 
President,was replaced by Scott N. Smith. 
Not Applicable 
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Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE QUARTERlYEAR (Continued) 

This Report is: 
(1 ) X An Original 
(2) - A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2010 

YearIPeriod of Report 

2010IQ4 



Title of Account 
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2. Enter in column (e) the balance for the reporting quarter and in column (f) the balance for the same three month period for the prior year. 
3. Report in column (g) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (i) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in column (k) 
the quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the current year quarter. 
4. Report in column (h) the quarter to date amounts for electric utility function; in column (j) the quarter to date amounts for gas utility, and in column (I) 
the quarter to date amounts for other utility function for the prior year quarter. 
5. If additional columns are needed, place them in a footnote. 

Annual or Quarterly if applicable 
5. Do not report fourth quarter data in columns (e) and (f) 
6. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenues and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another utility columnin a similar manner to 
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Give concise explanations concerning significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year resulting from settlement of any rate 

Page 115 

61 7.016.069 

73,670,995 

584,765,533 

63,827,611 

25 

26 



Name o f  Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 
. . 

I I 

STATEMENT O F  INCOME F O R  T H E  YEAR (continued) 

I 3 4  1 (Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1) I 

This R e  or t  Is: 
( I )  d ~ n  Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

Line 
No. 

3 1  
3 2  
3 3  

Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) 
(Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising, Job. & Contract Work (416) 
Revenues From Nonutilitv O~erations (417) 

[ 3 8  1 ~llowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) I 

Date o f  Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
12/31/2010 

Tit le o f  Account 

(a) 

3 5  
3 6  
3 7  

YearIPeriod o f  Report 
E n d  of 2 0  101Q4 

(Ref.) 
Page No. 

(b) 

Nonoperating Rental lncome (418) 
Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 
Interest and Dividend Income (419) 

3 9  
40 
4 1  

) 4 7  1 Penalties (426.3) I 54,830 1 12,8781 I 

4 3  
4 4  

4 5  
4 6  

119 

Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421) 
Gain on Disposition of Property (421 . l )  
TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 31 thru 40) 

TOTAL 

Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) 
Miscellaneous Amortization (425) 
Donations (426.1) 
Life Insurance (426.2) 

4 8  
4 9  
5 0  

I 55  1 Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 1 234,272-277 1 I 

Current 3 Months 
Ended 

Quarterly Only 
No 4th Quarter 

(e) 

Current Year 

(c) 

1.447.340 

196,992 

1.644.332 

5 2  
5 3  
5 4  

1 5 8  I (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) I I I I I I 

Prior 3 Months 
Ended 

Quarterly Only 
No 4th Quarter 

(9 
Previous Year 

(d) 

7.081.754 

59,042 

7.140.796 

26,090 

Exp. for Certain Civic, Political & Related Activities (426.4) 
Other Deductions (426.5) 

TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 43 thru 49) 

[ 5 9  1 TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deductions (Total of lines 52-58) I 

29,090 

Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 
Income Taxes-Federal (409.2) 
Income Taxes-Other 1409.2) 

I 6 3  1 Amort. of Debt Disc. and Exoense (4281 I I 2.638.6991 1.021.1861 I I 

100,000 

180.920 

262-263 
262-263 
262-263 

1 6 4  1 ~mortization of Loss on Reaquired Debt (428.1) I I 

6,825 

48.793 

65  1 (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt-Credit (429) 
6 6  I (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reaquired Debt-Credit (429.1) 1 1 1 

I 6 7  1 Interest on Debt to Assoc. Com~anies (430) I I I I I I 
1 681 Other Interest Expense (431) 2,013,5661 1,158,1421 

6 9  (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432) 
7 0  Net Interest Charges (Total of lines 62 thru 69) 72,959,599 68,034,059 
7 1  Income Before Extraordinarv Items (Total of lines 27.60 and 70) 2.174.808 2.885.555 

[ 7 6  1 Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 1 262-263 1 

7 3  
7 4  

7 5  

Extraordinary lncome (434) 
(Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435) 
Net Extraordinarv ltems (Total of line 73 less line 74) 

7 7  
7 8  

FERC FORM NO. 1 / 3 4  (REV. 02-04) Page 117 

Extraordinary ltems After Taxes (line 75 less line 76) 
Net Income (Total of line 71 and 77) 2,174,808 2,885,555 



439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b) 
. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings. 

y credit, then debit items in that order. 
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Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

This Re ort Is: 
(1) d ~ n  Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS 

1. Do not report Lines 49-53 on the quarterly version. 
2. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, unappropriated retained earnings, year to date, and unappropriated 
undistributed subsidiary earnings for the year. 
3. Each credit and debit during the year should be identified as to the retained earnings account in which recorded (Accounts 433,436 
- 439 inclusive). Show the contra primary account affected in column (b) 
4. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or appropriation of retained earnings. 
5. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of retained earnings. Follow 
by credit, then debit items in that order. 
6. Show dividends for each class and series of capital stock. 
7. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained Earnings. 
8. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reservation or appropriation is to be 
recurrent, state the number and annual amounts to be reserved or appropriated as well as the totals eventually to be accumulated. 
9. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are applicable to this statement, include them on pages 122-123. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
12/31/2010 

Line 
No. 

39 

40 

Yeadperiod of Report 

End of 201 O/Q4 

Previous 
Quarterrnear 
Year to Date 

Balance 

(dl 

Item 

(a) 

52 

53 Balance-End of Year (Total lines 49 thru 52) 

Contra Primary 
Account Affected 

(b) 

Current 
Quarterrnear 
Year to Date 

Balance 

(c) 



investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc. 
(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash 
Equivalents at End of Period" with related amounts on the Balance Sheet. 
(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reporte 
in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid. 
(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes to 
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the 
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investments, fixed assets, intangibles, etc. 
(2) Information about noncash investing and financing activities must be provided in the Notes to the Financial statements. Also provide a reconciliation between "Cash and Cash 
Equivalents at End of Period" with related amounts on the Balance Sheet. 
(3) Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses pertaining to operating activities only. Gains and losses pertaining to investing and financing activities should be reported 
in those activities. Show in the Notes to the Financials the amounts of interest paid (net of amount capitalized) and income taxes paid. 
(4) Investing Activities: Include at Other (line 31) net cash oufflow to acquire other companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with liabilities assumed in the Notes to 
the Financial Statements. Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases capitalized per the USofA General Instruction 20; instead provide a reconciliation of the 

90 Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of period 21,984,358 14,689,397 



~chedule Page: 120 Line No.: 18 Column: b 
Other: 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

Property Taxes Applicable to Subsequent Years $ (137,400) 
Income Taxes Receivable (13,427,703) 
Prepaids and Other (139,701) 
Other Assets (101,556) 
Other Noncurrent Assets 25,063 
Deferred Revenue (11,706,955) 

Property Taxes Applicable to Subsequent Years $ (16,200) 
Prepaids and Other 28,635 
Other Assets (468,128) 
Deferred Revenue 7,159,336 
Other Liabilities (14,719,717) 
Total $ (8,016,074) 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

This Report is: 
(1 ) X An Original 
(2) - A Resubmission 
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Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2010 

YearlPeriod of Report 

201 0lQ4 
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Name of Respondent 
Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

Page 122 

NOTES.TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained 
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement, 
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement. 
2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of 
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of 
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears 
on cumulative preferred stock. 
3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of 
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant 
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof. 
4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give 
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts. 
5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such 
restrictions. 
6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are 
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein. 
7. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not 
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be 
omitted. 
8. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred 
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently 
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements; 
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and 
changes resulting from business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such 
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurred. 
9. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are 
applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein. 
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This FERC Form 1 represents the financial statements of Ohio Valley Electric Corporation at December 31, 2010. Ohio 
Valley Electric Corporation's financial statements have been prepared in conformity with the requirements of the Federal 
Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting 
releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles. The 
following areas represent significant differences between the Uniform System of Accounts and generally accepted 
accounting principles: (1) the presentation of majority-owned subsidiaries, (2) the disclosure of certain significant 
non-cash transactions, (3) the presentation of current and non-current portions of long-term debt, deferred taxes, and 
certain other assets and liabilities, (4) the presentation of preliminary survey and investigation charges, and (5) the gross 
presentation of certain regulatory assets and regulatory liabilities. 

Generally accepted accounting principles require that majority-owned subsidiaries be consolidated for financial reporting 
purposes. FERC requires majority-owned subsidiaries be reported as set forth in the Uniform System of Accounts and 
published accounting releases, which require majority-owned subsidiaries to be presented on an unconsolidated basis. 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

Generally accepted accounting principles require that the current and non-current portions of assets and liabilities be 
appropriately identified and reported as such on the balance sheet. FERC requires that certain items such as deferred 
taxes, long-term debt, regulatory assets, and regulatory liabilities be reported as set forth in the Uniform System of 
Accounts and published accounting releases, which does not recognize any segregation between the current and 
non-current portions of these items for reporting purposes. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Date of Report 
(Iklo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2010 

This Report is: 
(1 ) X An Original 
(2) - A Resubmission 

Generally accepted accounting principles require that preliminary survey and investigation charges be recorded as a 
component of construction work in progress. FERC requires that these items be reported as set forth in the Uniform 
System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which require preliminary survey and investigation charges be 
recorded as a deferred debit. 

YearIPeriod of Report 

201 0/Q4 

Generally accepted accounting principles allow for net presentation of certain regulatory assets and liabilities when the 
legal right of offset exists. FERC requires that these items be reported as set forth in the Uniform System of Accounts and 
published accounting releases, which require gross presentation of certain regulatory assets and liabilities. 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation's Notes to Consolidating Financial Statements have been prepared in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles. Accordingly, certain footnotes are not reflective of Ohio Valley Electric 
Corporation's Financial Statements contained herein. 

OHIO VALLEY ELECTRIC CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY COMPANY 

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,2010 AND 2009 

1. ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Consolidating Financial Statements - The consolidating financial statements include the accounts of Ohio 
Valley Electric Corporation (OVEC) and its wholly owned subsidiary, Indiana-Kentucky Electric Corporation 
(IKEC), collectively, the Companies. All intercompany transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. 

Organization - The Companies own two generating stations located in Ohio and Indiana with a combined electric 
production capability of approximately 2,256 megawatts. OVEC is owned by several investor-owned utilities or 
utility holding companies and two affiliates of generation and transmission rural electric cooperatives. These 
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entities or their affiliates comprise the Sponsoring Companies. The Sponsoring Companies purchase power from 
OVEC according to the terms of the Inter-Company Power Agreement (ICPA), which has a current termination date 
of March 13,2026. The Sponsoring Companies recently agreed to an extension of the ICPA to June 30,2040 (ICPA 
Extension), which is subject to federal and state regulatory approval. Approximately 30% of the Companies' 
employees are covered by a collective bargaining agreement that expires August 3 1,20 1 1. 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

Prior to 2004, OVEC's primary commercial customer was the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE). The contract to 
provide OVEC-generated power to the DOE was terminated in 2003 and all obligations were settled at that time. 
Currently, OVEC has an agreement to arrange for the purchase of power, under the direction of the DOE, for resale 
directly to the DOE. All purchase costs are billable by OVEC to the DOE. 

Rate Regulation - The proceeds from the sale of power to the Sponsoring Companies are designed to be sufficient 
for OVEC to meet its operating expenses and fixed costs, as well as earn a return on equity before federal income 
taxes. In addition, the proceeds from power sales are designed to cover debt amortization and interest expense 
associated with fmancings. The Companies have continued and expect to continue to operate pursuant to the cost 
plus rate of return recovery provisions at least to March 13,2026, the date of termination of the ICPA. The rate 
recovery terms of the ICPA Extension are the same as the terms of the current ICPA. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

This Report is: 
(1) X An Original 
(2) - A Resubmission 

The accounting guidance for Regulated Operations provides that rate-regulated utilities account for and report assets 
and liabilities consistent with the economic effect of the way in which rates are established, if the rates established 
are designed to recover the costs of providing the regulated service and it is probable that such rates can be charged 
and collected. The Companies follow the accounting and reporting requirements in accordance with the guidance 
for Regulated Operations. Certain expenses and credits subject to utility regulation or rate determination normally 
reflected in income are deferred on the accompanying consolidating balance sheets and are recognized in income as 
the related amounts are included in service rates and recovered from or refunded to customers. 

The Companies' regulatory assets, liabilities, and amounts authorized for recovery through Sponsor billings at 
December 3 1,2010 and 2009, were as follows: 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2010 
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Deferred credit - EPA emission 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

Total 3 5,507,737 45,385,3 13 46,247,202 38,838,422 

Regulatory Assets - Regulatory assets consist primarily of deferred depreciation, asset retirement costs, and 
pension benefits. Deferred depreciation is recovered over the life of the debt that was used to fund the related plant 
additions. The Companies follow the sinking fund depreciation method for ratemaking purposes, and the difference 
between straight-line depreciation and the debt principal payments billed to customers is recorded as deferred 
depreciation. With the exception of deferred debt costs and deferred depreciation, which were recovered during 
201 0, other regulatory assets are being recovered on a long-term basis. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

This Report is: 
(1 ) X An Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

Regulatory Liabilities - The regulatory liabilities classified as current in the accompanying consolidating balance 
sheet as of December 3 1,201 0, consists primarily of interest expense collected from customers in advance of 
expense recognition. These amounts outstanding will be credited to customer bills during 201 1. Other regulatory 
liabilities consist primarily of income taxes refundable to customers and postretirement benefits. Income taxes 
refundable to customers are credited to customer bills in the period when the related deferred tax assets are realized. 
The Companies' current ratemaking policy recovers postretirement benefits in an amount equal to estimated service 
cost. As a result, related regulatory liabilities are being credited to customer bills on a long-term basis. The 
remaining regulatory liabilities are awaiting credit to customer bills in a future period that is yet to be determined. 

In 2003, the DOE terminated the DOE Power Agreement with OVEC, entitling the Sponsoring Companies to 100% 
of OVEC's generating capacity under the terms of the ICPA. Under the terms of the DOE Power Agreement, OVEC 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2010 
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was entitled to receive a "termination payment" from the DOE to recover unbilled costs upon termination of the 
agreement. The termination payment included unbilled postretirement benefit costs. In 2003, OVEC recorded a 
settlement payment of $97 million for the DOE obligation related to postretirement benefit costs. The regulatory 
liability for postretirement benefits recorded at December 3 1,2010 and December 3 1,2009 represents amounts 
collected in historical billings in excess of the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles net periodic benefit costs, 
including the DOE termination payment. 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

Cash and Cash Equivalents -For purposes of these statements, the Companies consider temporary cash 
investments to be cash equivalents since they are readily convertible into cash and have original maturities of less 
than three months. 

Electric Plant - Property additions and replacements are charged to utility plant accounts. Depreciation expense is 
recorded at the time property additions and replacements are billed to customers or at the date the property is placed 
in service if the in-service date occurs subsequent to the customer billing. Customer billings for construction in 
progress are recorded as deferred revenue-advances for construction. These amounts are closed to revenue at the 
time the related property is placed in service. Deferred depreciation, depreciation expense, and accumulated 
depreciation are recorded when financed property additions and replacements are recovered over a period of years 
through customer debt retirement billing. All depreciable property will be fully billed and depreciated prior to the 
expiration of the ICPA. Repairs of property are charged to maintenance expense. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

This Report is: 
(1) X An Original 
(2) - A Resubmission 

Fuel in Storage, Emission Allowances, and Materials and Supplies - The Companies maintain coal, reagent, 
and oil inventories for use in the generation of electricity and emission allowance inventories for regulatory 
compliance purposes due to the generation of electricity. These inventories are valued at average cost, less reserves 
for obsolescence. Materials and supplies consist primarily of replacement parts necessary to maintain the generating 
facilities and are valued at average cost. 

Long-Term Investments - Long-term investments consist of marketable securities that are held for the purpose of 
funding postretirement benefits and decommissioning and demolition costs. These securities have been classified as 
trading securities in accordance with the provisions of Investments - Debt and Equity Securities accounting 
guidance. Trading securities reflected in Long-Term Investments are carried at fair value with the unrealized gain or 
loss, reported in Other Income. The cost of securities sold is based on the specific identification cost method. The 
fair value of most investment securities is determined by reference to currently available market prices. Where 
quoted market prices are not available, we use the market price of similar types of securities that are traded in the 
market to estimate fair value. See Fair Value Measurements in Note 11. Due to tax limitations, the amounts held in 
the postretirement benefits portfolio have not yet been transferred to the Voluntary Employee Beneficiary 
Association (VEBA) trusts (see Note 9). Long-term investments primarily consist of municipal bonds, money 
market mutual fund investments, and mutual funds. Net unrealized gains/ (losses) recognized during 2010 and 2009 
on securities still held at the balance sheet date were ($341,250) and $4,632,659, respectively. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2010 

Special Deposits - Special deposits consist of money market mutual funds held by trustees primarily restricted for 
use in specific construction projects. 

YearlPeriod of Report 

201 0/Q4 

Money market mutual funds reflected in special deposits are carried at fair value with the related investment 
income, reported in Other Income. The cost of securities sold is based on the specific identification method. The fair 
value of money market mutual funds is determined by reference to currently available market prices. There were no 
material unrealized gains or losses recognized on this portfolio during 2010 or 2009. 

Fair Value Measurements of Assets and Liabilities - The accounting guidance for Fair Value Measurements 
and Disclosures establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value. The 
hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 
(Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). Where observable 
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inputs are available, pricing may be completed using comparable securities, dealer values and general market 
conditions to determine fair value. Valuation models utilize various inputs that include quoted prices for similar 
assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar assets or liabilities in inactive markets 
and other observable inputs for the asset or liability. 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

OVEC utilizes its trustee's external pricing service in its estimate of the fair value of the underlying investments 
held in the benefit plan trusts and investment portfolios. The Companies' management reviews and validates the 
prices utilized by the trustee to determine fair value. Equities and fixed income securities are classified as Level 1 
holdings if they are actively traded on exchanges. Certain fried income securities do not trade on an exchange and 
do not have an official closing price. Pricing vendors calculate bond valuations using financial models and matrices. 
Fixed income securities are typically classified as Level 2 holdings because their valuation inputs are based on 
observable market date. Observable inputs used for valuing fixed income securities are benchmark yields, reported 
trades, brokerldealer quotes, issuer spreads, bids, offers, and economic events. Other securities with model-derived 
valuation inputs that are observable are also classified as Level 2 investments. Investments with unobservable 
valuation inputs are classified as Level 3 investments. At December 3 1,2009, the Companies' only Level 3 
investment was the John Hancock Group Annuity Contract held in the Pension Trust (Note 9). The fair value of the 
insurance contract was calculated based on estimated redemption value of the policy. 

Unamortized Debt Expense - Unamortized debt expense relates to loan origination costs incurred to secure 
financing. These costs are being amortized using the effective yield method over the life of the related loans, except 
for approximately $1.5 million of costs related to the 2010 line of credit facility that were billed to Sponsors and 
expensed upon renewal of the line of credit. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

This Report is: 
(1 ) X An Original 
(2) - A Resu bmission 

Asset Retirement Obligations and Asset Retirement Costs - The Companies recognize the fair value of legal 
obligations associated with the retirement or removal of long-lived assets at the time the obligations are incurred and 
can be reasonably estimated. The initial recognition of this liability is accompanied by a corresponding increase in 
depreciable electric plant. Subsequent to the initial recognition, the liability is adjusted for any revisions to the 
expected value of the retirement obligation (with corresponding adjustments to electric plant) and for accretion of 
the liability due to the passage of time. 

These asset retirement obligations are primarily related to obligations associated with future asbestos abatement at 
certain generating stations and certain plant closure costs. As of December 31,2010 and 2009, the Companies had a 
regulatory asset of $2.0 million and $6.5 million, respectively, related to asset retirement obligations. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2010 
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During 2009 the Companies completed an updated study to estimate the asset retirement costs described above. The 
revised estimated costs are recorded in the accompanying balance sheets. 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

The Companies do not recognize liabilities for asset retirement obligations for which the fair value cannot be 
reasonably estimated. The Companies have asset retirement obligations associated with transmission assets at 
certain generating stations. However, the retirement date for these assets cannot be determined; therefore, the fair 
value of the associated liability currently cannot be estimated and no amounts are recognized in the consolidating 
financial statements herein. 

Income Taxes - The Companies use the liability method of accounting for income taxes. Under the liability 
method, the Companies provide deferred income taxes for all temporary differences between the book and tax basis 
of assets and liabilities which will result in a future tax consequence. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

The Companies account for uncertain tax positions in accordance with the accounting guidance for Income Taxes. 

YearlPeriod of Report 

201 0/Q4 
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Use of Estimates - The preparation of consolidating fmancial statements in conformity with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of 
the consolidating fmancial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting 
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2010 

2. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

Transactions with the Sponsoring Companies during 2010 and 2009 included the sale of all generated power to 
them, the purchase of Arranged Power from them and other utility systems in order to meet the Department of 
Energy's power requirements, contract barging services, railcar services, and minor transactions for services and 
materials. The Companies have Power Agreements with Louisville Gas and Electric Company, Duke Energy 
Ohio, Inc., The Dayton Power and Light Company, Kentucky Utilities Company, Ohio Edison Company, and 
American Electric Power Service Corporation as agent for the American Electric Power System Companies; and 
Transmission Service Agreements with Louisville Gas and Electric Company, Duke Energy Ohio, Inc., The Dayton 
Power and Light Company, The Toledo Edison Company, Ohio Edison Company, Kentucky Utilities Company, and 
American Electric Power Service Corporation as agent for the American Electric Power System Companies. 
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At December 3 1,201 0 and 2009, balances due from or to the Sponsoring Companies are as follows: 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

American Electric Power Company, Inc. and subsidiary company owned 43.47% of the common stock of OVEC as 
of December 3 1,2010. The following is a summary of the principal services received from the American Electric 
Power Service Corporation as authorized by the Companies7 Boards of Directors: 

General services consist of regular recurring operation and maintenance services. Specific projects primarily 
represent nonrecurring plant construction projects and engineering studies, which are approved by the Companies' 
Boards of Directors. The services are provided in accordance with the service agreement dated December 15, 1956, 
between the Companies and the American Electric Power Service Corporation. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
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3. COAL SUPPLY 

The Companies have coal supply agreements with certain nonaffiliated companies that expire at various dates from 
the year 201 1 through 2017. Pricing for coal under these contracts is subject to contract provisions and adjustments. 
The Companies currently have approximately 93% of their 201 1 coal requirements under long-term agreements of 
one year or greater. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2010 

4. INVENTORIES 

YearlPeriod of Report 

201 0/Q4 

Inventories - At December 31,2010 and 2009, consist of the following: 

5. ELECTRIC PLANT 

Electric plant at December 3 1,2010 and 2009, consists of the following: 
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6. BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS AND NOTES 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

OVEC has an unsecured bank revolving line of credit agreement with a borrowing limit of $225 million as of 
December 3 l ,20 10. The $225 million line of credit was renewed in June 20 1 0 and has an expiration date of 
June 18,2013. At December 3 1,2010 and 2009, OVEC had borrowed $105 million and $65 million, respectively, 
under this line of credit. Interest expense related to line of credit borrowings was $2,011,926 in 2010 and 
$1,13 8,063 in 2009. During 20 10 and 2009, OVEC incurred annual commitment fees of $45 1,3 5 1 and $220,622, 
respectively, based on the borrowing limits of the line of credit. 

7. LONG-TERM DEBT 

The following amounts were outstanding at December 3 1,2010 and 2009: 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
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During 2009, OVEC issued $1 00 million variable rate unsecured senior notes (2009A Notes) in private placement, a 
series of four variable rate tax exempt pollution control bonds (2009A, B, C, and D Bonds), and fixed rate tax 
exempt pollution control bonds (2009E Bonds). The 2009A, B, C, and D Bonds, in the amount of $25 million each, 
were issued in August 2009. In October 2009, the non-amortizing 2009E Bonds were issued in the amount of 
$100 million. The 2009A Notes and 2009A, B, C, and D Bonds are non-amortizing issues and pay interest at 
variable rates. The rates listed above reflect the interest rate in effect at December 3 1,2010. 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

The 2009 Series A, B, C and D tax exempt pollution control bonds are secured by an irrevocable transferable 
direct-pay letter of credit, expiring August 12,20 13, issued for the benefit of the owners of the bonds. The interest 
rate on the bonds are adjusted weekly, and bondholders may require repurchase of the bonds at the time of such 
interest rate adjustments. OVEC has entered into an agreement to provide for the remarketing of the bonds if such 
repurchase is required. 

All of the OVEC amortizing senior notes have maturities scheduled for February 15,2026. The $100 million 
non-amortizing senior note will mature on February 15,201 3, with the principal amount due on that date. The tax 
exempt variable rate pollution control bonds all mature on February 1,2026, with the aggregate $1 00 million 
principal amount due on that date. The tax exempt fixed rate pollution control bonds mature on October 1, 201 9, 
with an amount of $100 million principal due on that date. The annual maturities of long-term debt as of 
December 3 1,20 10, are as follows: 

1 
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12/31/2010 



In December 2010, OVEC established a borrowing facility under which OVEC expects, in 201 1, to undertake a 
$100 million offering of variable rate bonds due February 1,2040. No related borrowings have been recorded in the 
accompanying financial statements. 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

8. INCOME TAXES 

OVEC and IKEC file a consolidated federal income tax return. The effective tax rate varied from the statutory 
federal income tax rate due to differences between the book and tax treatment of various transactions as follows: 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
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Components of the income tax provision were as follows: 

OVEC and IKEC record deferred tax assets and liabilities based on differences between book and tax basis of assets 
and liabilities measured using the enacted tax rates and laws that will be in effect when the differences are expected 
to reverse. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are adjusted for changes in tax rates. The deferred tax assets recorded 
in the accompanying consolidating balance sheets consist primarily of the net deferred taxes on depreciation, 
postretirement benefits obligation, net operating loss carryforwards, asset retirement obligations, regulatory assets 
and regulatory liabilities. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2010 

To the extent that the Companies have not reflected credits in customer billings for deferred tax assets, they have 
recorded a regulatory liability representing income taxes refundable to customers under the applicable agreements 

YearlPeriod of Report 

201 0/Q4 
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among the parties. The liability was $43,207,303 at December 3 1,2010, and $48,593,284 at December 31,2009. 

Deferred income tax assets (liabilities) consisted of the following at December 3 1,2010 and 2009: 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

The accounting guidance for Income Taxes addresses the determination of whether the tax benefits claimed or 
expected to be claimed on a tax return should be recorded in the fmancial statements. Under this guidance, the 
Companies may recognize the tax benefit ffom an uncertain tax position only if it is more likely than not that the tax 
position will be sustained on examination by the taxing authorities, based on the technical merits of the position. 
The tax benefits recognized in the fmancial statements from such a position are measured based on the largest 
benefit that has a greater than fifty percent likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement. The Companies 
have not identified any uncertain tax positions as of December 3 1,2010 and 2009, and accordingly, no liabilities for 
uncertain tax positions have been recognized. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2010 
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On March 23,201 0, President Obama signed into law the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act (the PPAC 
Act). The PPAC Act is a comprehensive health care reform bill that includes revenue-raising provisions of nearly 
$400 billion over 10 years through tax increases on high-income individuals, excise taxes on high-cost group health 
~ l a n s  and new fees on selected health-care-related industries. In addition, on March 30. 2010. President Obama 

YearlPeriod of Report 

201 01Q4 
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signed into law the reconciliation measure, which modifies certain provisions of the PPAC Act. 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

An employer offering retiree prescription drug coverage that is at least as valuable as Medicare Part D coverage is 
currently entitled to a federal retiree drug subsidy. Employers can currently claim a deduction for the entire cost of 
providing the prescription drug coverage even though a portion of the cost is offset by the subsidy they receive. 
However, the PPAC Act repealed the current rule permitting a deduction of the portion of the drug coverage 
expense that is offset by the Medicare Part D subsidy. This provision of the PPAC Act as modified by the 
reconciliation measure is effective for taxable years beginning after December 3 1,2012. 

During 20 10, the passage of the PPAC Act resulted in a reduction of the postemployment benefits deferred tax asset 
of approximately $4.6 million and a reduction to the related regulatory liability (income taxes refundable to 
customers) of approximately $4.6 million. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

The Companies file income tax returns with the Internal Revenue Service and the states of Ohio, Indiana and the 
Commonwealth of Kentucky. The Companies are no longer subject to federal tax examinations for tax years 2006 
and earlier. The Companies are no longer subject to state of Indiana tax examinations for tax years 2006 and earlier. 
The Companies are no longer subject to Ohio and the Commonwealth of Kentucky examinations for tax years 2005 
and earlier. 
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9. PENSION PLAN, OTHER POSTRETIREMENT AND POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEPITS 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2010 

The Companies have a noncontributory qualified defined benefit pension plan (the Pension Plan) covering 
substantially all of their employees. The benefits are based on years of service and each employee's highest 
consecutive 36-month compensation period. Employees are vested in the Pension Plan after five years of service 
with the Companies. 

Funding for the Pension Plan is based on actuarially determined contributions, the maximum of which is generally 
the amount deductible for income tax purposes and the minimum being that required by the Employee Retirement 
Income Security Act of 1974 (ERISA), as amended. The full cost of the pension benefits and related obligations has 
been allocated to OVEC and IKEC in the accompanying consolidating financial statements. The allocated amounts 
represent approximately a 55% and 45% split for OVEC and IKEC, respectively, as of December 31,2010 and 
2009. The Pension Plan's assets as of December 3 1,201 0 consist of investments in equity and debt securities. As of 
December 3 1,2009, the assets included an insurance contract which was treated as a debt security because its 
long-term yield was tied to the debt markets. This contract was discontinued on December 27,201 0 and 
approximately 29% of the Pension Plan's Projected Benefit Obligation (PBO) was settled. The impact of the 
settlement was a reduction of the PBO by $60,789,221, resulting from the purchase of an annuity used to settle the 
obligations to certain retirees. Additionally, a settlement expense of $7,896,655 was incurred by the Plan to 
recognize previously unrecognized actuarial losses. 

In addition to the Pension Plan, the Companies provide certain health care and life insurance benefits (Other 
Postretirement Benefits) for retired employees. Substantially all of the Companies' employees become eligible for 
these benefits if they reach retirement age while working for the Companies. These and similar benefits for active 
employees are provided through employer funding and insurance policies. In December 2004, the Companies 
established Voluntary Employee Beneficiary Association (VEBA) trusts. 

All of the trust funds' investments for the pension and postemployment benefit plans are diversified and managed in 
compliance with all laws and regulations. Management regularly reviews the actual asset allocation and periodically 
rebalances the investments to targeted allocation when appropriate. The investments are reported at fair value under 
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the Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures accounting guidance. 

All benefit plan assets are invested in accordance with each plan's investment policy. The investment policy 
outlines the investment objectives, strategies and target asset allocations by plan. Benefit plan assets are reviewed 
on a formal basis each quarter by the OVECIIKEC Qualified Plan Trust Committee. 

YearlPeriod of Report 

2010lQ4 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

The investment philosophies for the benefit plans support the allocation of assets to minimize risks and optimize net 
returns. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Investment strategies include: 
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Maintaining a long-term investment horizon. 
Diversifying assets to help control volatility of returns at acceptable levels. 
Managing fees, transaction costs and tax liabilities to maximize investment earnings. 
Using active management of investments where appropriate riskheturn opportunities exist. 
Keeping portfolio structure style-neutral to limit volatility compared to applicable benchmarks. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2010 

The target asset allocation for each portfolio is as follows: 

Each benefit plan contains various investment limitations. These limitations are described in the investment policy 
statement and detailed in customized investment guidelines or documented by mutual fund prospectus. These 
investment guidelines require appropriate portfolio diversification and define security concentration limits. Each 
investment manager's portfolio is compared to an appropriate diversified benchmark index. 
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Equity investment limitations: 

No security in excess of 5% of all equities. 
Cash equivalents must be less than 10% of each investment manager's equity portfolio. 
Individual securities must be less than 15% of each manager's equity portfolio. 
No investment in excess of 5% of an outstanding class of any company. 
No securities may be bought or sold on margin or other use of leverage. 
As otherwise defined by fund prospectus. 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

Fixed Income Limitations - As of December 3 1,2010, the Pension Plan fixed income allocation consists of 
managed accounts comprised of U.S. Government, corporate and municipal obligations. Prior to December 27, 
2010, the fixed income allocation was a Guaranteed Annuity Contract issued by the John Hancock Life Insurance 
Company. The VEBA benefit plans' fixed income allocation is comprised of a variety of fixed income managed 
accounts and mutual funds. Investment limitations for these fixed income funds are defined by manager prospectus. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2010 
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Cash Limitations - Cash and cash equivalents are held in each trust to provide liquidity and meet short-term cash 
needs. Cash equivalent funds are used to provide diversification and preserve principal. The underlying holdings in 
the cash funds are investment grade money market instruments including money market mutual funds, certificates of 
deposit, treasury bills and other types of investment grade short-term debt securities. The cash funds are valued each 
business day and provide daily liquidity. 

YearlPeriod of Report 

201 0lQ4 

Projected Pension Plan and Other Postretirement Benefits obligations and funded status as of December 3 1,2010 
and 2009: 
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o f  year ' 174,632,863 141,665,077 " 81,894,142 " 62,427;019 
Actual return on plan assets ' 15,602,779 3 5,708,247 9.3 62,005 18,567,123 

Funded (underfunded) status - end o f  y ear $ (23,754,843) $ (7,831,705) $ (3 1,324,205) $ (31,438,699) 

YearlPeriod of Report 

20 10/Q4 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

On December 8,2003, the President of the United States of America signed into law the Medicare Prescription 
Drug, Improvement and Modernization Act of 2003 (the Act). The Act introduced a prescription drug benefit to 
retirees as well as a federal subsidy to Sponsors of retiree health care benefit plans that provide a prescription drug 
benefit that is actuarially equivalent to the benefit provided by Medicare. The Companies believe that the coverage 
for prescription drugs is at least actuarially equivalent to the benefits provided by Medicare for most current retirees 
because the benefits for that group substantially exceed the benefits provided by Medicare, thereby allowing the 
Companies to qualify for the subsidy. The Companies' employer contributions for Other Postretirement Benefits in 
the above table are net of subsidies received of $22,002 and $492,641 for 2010 and 2009, respectively. The 
Companies have accounted for the subsidy as a reduction of the benefit obligation detailed in the above table. The 
benefit obligation was reduced by approximately $13.6 million and $13.0 million as of December 31,2010 and 
2009, respectively. Refer to the Income Taxes footnote (Note 8) for changes in the tax law surrounding the new 
health care bill. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

The accumulated benefit obligation for the Pension Plan was $121,427,105 and $156,89 1,866 at December 3 1,2010 
and 2009, respectively. 

This Report is: 
(1) X An Original 
(2) - A Resubmission 

Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost - The Companies record the expected cost of Other Postretirement 
Benefits over the service period during which such benefits are earned. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2010 

Pension expense is recognized as amounts are contributed to the Pension Plan and billed to customers. The - 

accumulated difference between recorded Dension exDense and the vearlv net ~eriodic Dension exmnse. as 
d d 
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calculated under the accounting guidance for Compensation - Retirement Benefits, is billable as a cost of 
operations under the ICPA when contributed to the pension fund. This accumulated difference has been recorded as 
a regulatory asset in the accompanying consolidating balance sheets. 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

The following table presents the classification of Pension Plan assets within the fair value hierarchy at 
December 3 1,20 10 and 2009: 

The following table provides a reconciliation of beginning and ending balances of Pension Trust assets measured at 
fair value on a recurring basis where the determination of fair value includes significant unobservable inputs 
(Level 3) for the year ended December 3 1,20 10: 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
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alance at December 31 2010 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

The following table provides a reconciliation of beginning and ending balances of Pension Trust assets measured at 
fair value on a recurring basis where the determination of fair value includes significant unobservable inputs 
(Level 3) for the year ended December 3 1,2009: 

The following table presents the classification of VEBA assets within the fair value hierarchy at December 3 1,201 0 
and 2009: 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Fair 
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Pension Plan and Other Postretirement Benefit Assumptions - Actuarial assumptions used to determine 
benefit obligations at December 3 1,20 10 and 2009, were as follows: 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2010 
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Actuarial assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost for the years ended December 3 1,2010 and 2009, 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

were as follows: 

In selecting the expected long-term rate of return on assets, the Companies considered the average rate of earnings 
expected on the funds invested or to be invested to provide for plan benefits. This included considering the Pension 
Plan and VEBA trusts' asset allocation, as well as the target asset allocations for the future, and the expected returns 
likely to be earned over the life of the Pension Plan and the VEBAs. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Assumed health care cost trend rates at December 3 1,2010 and 2009, were as follows: 

YearlPeriod of Report 

201 0/Q4 
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trend rate) - varticivants under 65 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2010 

Year that the rate reaches the ultimate trend rate 2019 2015 

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on the amounts reported for the health care plans. A 
one-percentage-point change in assumed health care cost trend rates would have the following effects: 

Pension Plan and Other Postretirement Benefit Assets - The asset allocation for the Pension Plan and VEBA 
trusts at December 3 1,2010 and 2009, by asset category was as follows: 
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Pension Plan and Other Postretirement Benefit Contributions - The Companies expect to contribute 
$6,100,000 to their Pension Plan and $5,090,559 to their Other Postretirement Benefits plan in 201 1. 

Estimated Future Benefit Payments - The following benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as 
appropriate, are expected to be paid: 

YearlPeriod of Report 

201 0/Q4 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

Postemployment Benefits - The Companies follow the accounting guidance in Compensation - Non-Retirement 
Postemployment Benefits and accrue the estimated cost of benefits provided to former or inactive employees after 
employment but before retirement. Such benefits include, but are not limited to, salary continuations, supplemental 
unemployment, severance, disability (including workers' compensation), job training, counseling, and continuation 
of benefits, such as health care and life insurance coverage. The cost of such benefits and related obligations has 
been allocated to OVEC and IKEC in the accompanying consolidating financial statements. The allocated amounts 
represent approximately a 52% and 48% split between OVEC and IKEC, respectively, as of December 31,2010, 
and approximately a 34% and 66% split between OVEC and IKEC, respectively, as of December 31, 2009. The 
liability is offset with a corresponding regulatory asset and represents unrecognized postemployment benefits 
billable in the future to customers. The accrued cost of such benefits was $2,958,768 and $3,211,580 at 
December 3 1,20 10 and 2009, respectively. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Defined Contribution Plan - The Companies have a trustee-defined contribution supplemental pension and 
savings plan that includes 40 1 (k) features and is available to employees who have met eligibility requirements. The 
Companies' contributions to the savings plan equal 100% of the first 1% and 50% of the next 5% of 
employee-participants' contributions based upon total compensation. Benefits to participating employees are based 
solely upon amounts contributed to the participants' accounts and investment earnings. By its nature, the plan is 
fully funded at all times. The employer contributions for 2010 and 2009 were $1,744,254 and $1,712,262, 
respectively. 
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10. ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2010 

Title IV of the 1990 Clean Air Act Amendments (CAAAs) required the Companies to reduce sulfur dioxide (S02) 
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emissions in two phases: Phase I in 1995 and Phase I1 in 2000. The Companies selected a fuel switching strategy to 
comply with the emission reduction requirements. The Companies also purchased additional SO2 allowances. The 
cost of these purchased allowances has been inventoried and included on an average cost basis in the cost of fuel 
consumed when used. The cost of unused allowances at December 3 1,20 10 and 2009, was $641,329 and 
$5,215,65 1, respectively. 

Title IV of the 1990 CAAAs also required the Companies to comply with a nitrogen oxides (NOx) emission rate 
limit of 0.84 lb/mmBtu in 2000. The Companies installed overfue air systems on all eleven units at the plants to 
comply with this limit. The total capital cost of the eleven overfue air systems was approximately $8.2 million. 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

During 2002 and 2003, Ohio and Indiana finalized respective NOx State Implementation Plan (SIP) Call regulations 
that required further significant NOx emission reductions for coal-burning power plants during the ozone control 
period. The Companies installed selective catalytic reduction (SCR) systems on ten of their eleven units to comply 
with these rules. The total capital cost of the ten SCR systems was approximately $355 million. 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2010 
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On March 10,2005, the U.S. EPA issued the Clean Air Interstate Rule (CAIR) that required further significant 
reductions of SO2 and NOx emissions from coal-burning power plants. On March 15,2005, the U.S. EPA also 
issued the Clean Air Mercury Rule (CAMR) that required significant mercury emission reductions for coal-burning 
power plants. These emission reductions were required in two phases: 2009 and 2015 for NOx; 2010 and 2015 for 
S02; and 2010 and 2018 for mercury. Ohio and Indiana subsequently finalized their respective versions of CAR 
and CAMR. In response, the Companies determined that it would be necessary to install flue gas desulfurization 
(FGD) systems at both plants to comply with these new rules. Following completion of the necessary engineering 
and permitting, construction was started on the new FGD systems. 

YearlPeriod of Report 

2010lQ4 

In February 2008, the D.C. Circuit Court of Appeals issued a decision which vacated the federal CAMR and 
remanded the rule to the U.S. EPA with a determination that the rule be rewritten under the maximum achievable 
control technologies (MACT) provision of Section 1 12(d) of the Clean Air Act. A group of electric utilities and the 
U.S. EPA requested a rehearing of the decision, which was denied by the court. Following those denials, both the 
group of electric utilities and the U.S. EPA requested that the U.S. Supreme Court hear the case. However, in 
February 2009, the U.S. EPA withdrew its request and the group of utilities' request was denied. These actions left 
the original court decision in place, which vacated the federal CAMR and remanded the rule to the U.S. EPA with a 
determination that the rule be rewritten under the MACT provision of Section 112(d) of the Clean Air Act. 

In July 2008, the D.C. Circuit Court of Appeals issued a decision that vacated the federal CAIR and remanded the 
rule to the U.S. EPA. In September 2008, the U.S. EPA, a group of electric utilities and other parties filed petitions 
for rehearing. In December 2008, the D.C. Circuit Court of Appeals granted the U.S. EPA7s petition and remanded 
the rule to the U.S. EPA without vacatur, allowing the federal CAR to remain in effect while a new rule was 
developed and promulgated. Since that time, U.S. EPA has been working on the CAR replacement rule and is 
expected to issue a draft of the new rule for comment in the near future. 

In December 2008, the Boards of Directors of the Companies authorized a delay in construction of the FGD at the 
Clifty Creek plant of at least 18 months due to economic uncertainty in the capital markets. 

In March 2009, the Boards of Directors also authorized a delay in the tie-in of the FGD systems of all five 
generating units at the Kyger Creek plant pending an investigation into the structural integrity of the internal 
components of two newly constructed jet bubbling reactors (JBRs), which are major components of the FGD 
system. Extensive studies were conducted relating to this design issue, which affected the FGD construction 
projects at both the Kyger Creek and Clifty Creek plants, and as a result, the Boards of Directors authorized a 
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complete redesign and replacement of the JBR internal components to resolve this structural integrity issue. 

In December 2010, the Boards of Directors authorized the completion of the FGD construction projects at the Kyger 
Creek and Clifty Creek plants with the redesign and replacement of the JBR internal components. The Kyger Creek 
plant FGD system is expected to be fully operational by the end of the second quarter of 20 12 and the Clifty Creek 
plant FGD system is expected to be fully operational by the end of the second quarter of 201 3. 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

Additional SO2 allowances will be purchased to operate the Kyger Creek and Clifty Creek generating units to 
comply with the current environmental emission rules during the final construction period. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2010 

This Report is: 
(1) X An Original 
(2) - A Resubmission 

The total cost to complete the new Kyger Creek and Clifty Creek FGD systems and the associated landfills is 
currently estimated not to exceed $1.35 billion, including the amounts expended to date and included in construction 
in progress in the accompanying balance sheets. 

YearlPeriod of Report 

201 O/Q4 

On November 6,2009, the Companies received a Section 114 Information Request from the U.S. EPA. The stated 
purpose of the information request was for the U.S. EPA to obtain the necessary information to determine if the 
Kyger Creek and Clifty Creek plants have been operating in compliance with the Federal Clean Air Act. Attorneys 
for the Companies subsequently contacted the U.S. EPA and established a schedule for submission of the requested 
information. Based on this schedule, all requested information was submitted to the U.S. EPA by March 8,2010. As 
of this date, OVEC has not had any further contact with U.S. EPA related to this issue. 

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS 

The accounting guidance for Financial Instruments requires disclosure of the fair value of certain financial 
instruments. The estimates of fair value under this guidance require the application of broad assumptions and 
estimates. Accordingly, any actual exchange of such financial instruments could occur at values significantly 
different from the amounts disclosed. As cash and cash equivalents, current receivables, current payables, and line 
of credit borrowings are all short term in nature, their carrying amounts approximate fair value. 

As of December 3 1,2010 and 2009, the Companies held certain assets that are required to be measured at fair value 
on a recurring basis. These consist of investments recorded within special deposits and long-term investments. The 
investments consist of money market mutual funds, equity mutual funds and fixed income municipal securities. 
Changes in the observed trading prices and liquidity of money market funds are monitored as additional support for 
determining fair value, and unrealized gains and losses are recorded in earnings. 

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net realizable value 
or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while the Companies believe their valuation methods are appropriate 
and consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to determine the 
fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair value measurement at the reporting date. 

Special Deposits and Long-Term Investments - Assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis at 
December 3 1,2010 and 2009, were as follows: 
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Fair Value Measurements a t  

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

Long-Term Debt - The fair values of the senior notes and fixed rate bonds were estimated using discounted cash 
flow analyses based on current incremental borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements. These fair 
values are not reflected in the balance sheet. 

The fair values and recorded values of the senior notes, fixed and variable rate bonds as of December 3 1,2010 and 
2009, are as follows: 

12. LEASES 

YearlPeriod of Report 

2010lQ4 

This Report is: 
(1 ) & An Original 
(2) - A Resubmission 

OVEC has entered into operating leases to secure railcars for the transportation of coal in connection with the fuel 
switching modifications at the OVEC and the IKEC generating stations. OVEC has railcar lease agreements that 
extend to as long as December 3 1,2025, with options to exit the leases under certain conditions. The amount in 
property under capital leases is $76,93 1 with accumulated depreciation of $26,036 and $8,6 14 as of December 3 1, 
2010 and 2009, respectively. OVEC also has various other operating leases with other property and equipment. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2010 

Future minimum lease payments for capital and operating leases at December 3 1,2010, are as follows: 

~FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-88) Page 123.22 1 



Years  Ending 
~ e c e r n  b e r  31 

The annual operating lease cost incurred was $4,785,133 and $4,749,821 for 2010 and 2009, respectively, and the 
annual capital lease cost incurred was $19,600 and $9,335 for 2010 and 2009, respectively. 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

13. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2010 

This Report is: 
(1) X An Original 
(2) -A  Resubmission 

The Companies are party to or may be affected by various matters under litigation. Management believes that the 
ultimate outcome of these matters will not have a significant adverse effect on either the Companies' future results 
of operation or financial position. 

YearlPeriod of Report 

201 0/Q4 
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FERC FORM NO. 1 (NEW 06-02) Page 122a 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

This Re ort Is: 
( I )  d ~ n  Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

STATEMENTS OF ACCUMULATED COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, COMPREHENSIVE INCOME, AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES 

1. Report in columns (b),(c),(d) and (e) the amounts of accumulated other comprehensive income items, on a net-of-tax basis, where appropriate. 
2. Report in columns (f) and (g) the amounts of other categories of other cash flow hedges. 
3. For each category of hedges that have been accounted for as "fair value hedges", report the accounts affected and the related amounts in a footnote. 
4. Report data on a year-to-date basis. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
12/31/2010 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

YearlPeriod of Report 
End of 20101Q4 

Item 

(a) 

Balance of Account 21 9 at Beginning of 

Preceding Year 

Preceding QtrNr to Date Reclassifications 
from Acct 219 to Net Income 

Preceding QuarterNear to Date Changes in 

Fair Value 

Total (lines 2 and 3) 

Balance of Account 219 at End of 
Preceding QuarterNear 

Balance of Account 219 at Beginning of 

Current Year 

Current QtrNr to Date Reclassifications 

from Acct 219 to Net Income 

Current QuarterNear to Date Changes in 

Fair Value 

Total (lines 7 and 8) 

Balance of Account 21 9 at End of Current 

QuarterNear 

Unrealized Gains and 
Losses on Available- 
for-Sale Securities 

(b) 

Minimum Pension 
Liability adjustment 

(net amount) 

(c) 

Foreign Currency 
Hedges 

(d) 

Other 
Adjustments 

(e) 



category of items Forward from 
Interest Rate Swaps Page 11 7, Line 78) 
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FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05) Page 204 

2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service (Classified), this page and the next include Account 102, Electric Plant Purchased or Sold; 
Account 103, Experimental Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified-Electric. 
3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year. 
4. For revisions to the amount of initial asset retirement costs capitalized, included by primary plant account, increases in column (c) additions and 
reductions in column (e) adjustments. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

(341) Structures and Improvements 
(342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories 
(343) Prime Movers 
(344) Generators 
(345) Accessory Electric Equipment 
(346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 
(347) Asset Retirement Costs for Other Production 
TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 37 thru 44) 
TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 16, 25, 35, and 45) 539,601,674 31,725,080 



102, state the prope 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05) Page 205 



FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05) Page 206 

104 TOTAL Electric Plant in Service (Enter Total of lines 100 thru 103) 597,488,215 32,249,862 
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1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction (107) 
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2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column (c), and that reported for 
electric plant in service, pages 204-207, column 9d), excluding retirements of non-depreciable property. 
3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform System of accounts require that retirements of depreciable plant be recorded when 

and/or classified to the various reserve functional classifications, make preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book 
cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the appropriate functional 
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ent Advances - Report separately the amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject to repayment, but which are not subject to 
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FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-05) 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

Page 227 

Yeadperiod of Report 

~~d of 20101Q4 

This Re ort Is: 
( I )  d ~ n  Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials and operating supplies under the primary functional classifications as indicated in column (a); 
estimates of amounts by function are acceptable. In column (d), designate the department or departments which use the class of material. 
2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjustments during the year (in a footnote) showing general classes of material and supplies and the 
various accounts (operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, etc.) affected debited or credited. Show separately debit or credits to stores expense 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
12/31/2010 

clearing, 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

if applicable. 

Account 

(a) 
Fuel Stock (Account 151) 

Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) 

Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153) 

Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154) 

Assigned to - Construction (Estimated) 

Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance 

Production Plant (Estimated) 

Transmission Plant (Estimated) 

Distribution Plant (Estimated) 

Regional Transmission and Market Operation Plant 

(Estimated) 

Assigned to - Other (provide details in footnote) 

TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 11) 

Merchandise (Account 155) 

Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156) 

Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (Account 157) (Not 
applic to Gas Util) 

Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) 

TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) 

Balance 
End of Year 

(c) 
25,511,247 

12,569,584 

201 ,I 12 

12,770,696 

38,281,943 

Balance 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 
32,031,212 

11,977,962 

207,414 

12,185,376 

44,216,588 

Department or 
Departments which 

Use Material 
(d) 

Electric 

Electric 

Electric 

Electric 



Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General 
struction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts. 
. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year's allowances in columns (b)-(c), 
llowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d)-(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining 
ucceeding years in columns (j)-(k). 
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7. Report on Lines 8-14 the names of vendorsltransferors of allowances acquire and identify associated companies (See "associated 
company" under "Definitions" in the Uniform System of Accounts). 
8. Report on Lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers1 transferees of allowances disposed of an identify associated companies. 
9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions on a separate line under purchasesltransfers and salesltransfers. 
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3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by General 
Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts. 
4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are first eligible for use: the current year's allowances in columns (b)-(c), 
allowances for the three succeeding years in columns (d)-(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for the remaining 
succeeding years in columns (j)-(k). 
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Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

This Re ort Is: 
( I )  d ~ n  Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning other regulatory assets, including rate order docket number, if applicable. 
2. Minor items (5% of the Balance in Account 182.3 at end of period, or amounts less than $100,000 which ever is less), may be 
grouped by classes. 
3. For Regulatory Assets being amortized, show period of amortization. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
12/31/2010 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

Yeadperiod of Report 
~~d of 2010IQ4 

Description and Purpose of 
Other Regulatory Assets 

(a) 
Other Regulatory Assets 

Balance at 
Beginning of 

Current 
QuarterNear 

(b) 
378,716 

Debits 

(c) 

Balance at end of 
Current QuarterNear 

(0 

CREDITS 
Written Ofl During 
the QuarterNear 
Account Charged 

(dl 
428-06 

Written Ott Dunnil 
the Period 
Amount 

(el 
378,716 



2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period of amortization in column (a) 
3. Minor item (1% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 186 or amounts less than $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped by 
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. , I I I 
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190) 

I .  Report the information called for below concerning the respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes. 
!. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other income and deductions. 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

3 

4 Tax on deferred billings 7,919,597 3,337,914 

5 Future FIT benefits, per SFAS 109 22,937,280 1,501,806 

6 

7 Other 

8 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7) 30,856,877 4,839,720 

This Re ort Is: 
( I )  d ~ n  Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

151 Other I I 
161 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15 I I 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
12/31/2010 

171 Other (Specify) I I 

YearIPeriod of Report 
End of 201 0lQ4 

181 TOTAL (Acct 190) (Total of lines 8, 16 and 17) I 30,856,8771 4,839,720 

Notes 
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FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

Page 250 

YearlPeriod of Report 
Endof 20101Q4 

This Re ort Is: 
( I )  ~ A I I  Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

CAPITAL STOCKS (Account 201 and 204) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for concerning common and preferred stock at end of year, distinguishing separate 
series of any general class. Show separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information to meet the stock exchange reporting 
requirement outlined in column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference to report form (i.e., year and 
company title) may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report and this report are compatible. 
2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as amended to end of year. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
12/31/2010 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

Class and Series of Stock and 
Name of Stock Series 

(a) 
Common 

Preferred-None authorized.issued or outstanding 

Num ber of shares 
Authorized by Charter 

(b) 
300.000 

Par or Stated 
Value per share 

(c) 
100.00 

Call Price at 
End of Year 

(d) 



which have not yet been issued. 
4. The identification of each class of preferred stock should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends are cumulative or 
non-cumulative. 
5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year. 
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Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 224, Other long-Term Debt. 
2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 256 



Interest for Year 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 257 



schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 3 Column: a 
Authorization Ohio PUCO 08-1286-EL-AIS. 
7 

Schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 5 Column: a 
Authorization Ohio PUCO 08-1286-EL-AIS. 
I 

schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 5 Column: c 
Debt expense associated with the 2009E bonds are included in the expense for 2009 A,B,C, & 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

b P a g e :  256 Line No.: 7 Column: a 
In December 2010, OVEC established a borrowing facility under which OVEC expects, in 2011, 
to undertake a $100 million offering of variable rate bonds due February 1, 2040. No 
related borrowings have been recorded in the financial statements. 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

This Report is: 
(1 ) X An Original 
(2) - A Resubmission 

Authorization Ohio PUCO 09-977-EL-AIS. 
schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 15 Column: a 
Authorization Ohio PUCO 05-977-EL-AIS. 
schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 17 Column: a 
Authorization Ohio PUCO 06-1196-EL-AIS and 07-1105-EL-AIS. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2010 

- ~ - ~ 

bchedule Page: 256 Line No.: 19 Column: a 
Authorization Ohio PUCO 07-1105-EL-AIS. 
s 

YearlPeriod of Report 

201 01Q4 

E d u l e  Page: 256 Line No.: 21 Column: a 
Authorization Ohio PUCO 08-1286-EL-AIS. 
schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 21 Column: c 
Debt expense associated with the 2009 unsecured senior notes is included in the 2008 
exwense . 
schedule Page: 256 Line No.: 23 Column: a 
Authorization Ohio PUCO 09-977-EL-AIS. 

I FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 



I 1 I I I 

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH TAXABLE INCOME FOR FEDERAL.INCOME TAXES 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

1. Report the rewnciliation of reported net income for the year with taxable income used in computing Federal inwme tax accruals and show 
computation of such tax accruals. Include in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for 
the year. Submit a rewnciliation even though there is no taxable income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each reconciling amount. 
2. If the utility is a member of a group which files a consolidated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net inwme with taxable net income as if a 
separate return were to be field, indicating, however, intercompany amounts to be eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of group 
member, tax assigned to each group member, and basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the consolidated tax among the group members. 
3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular need of a company, may be used as Long as the data is consistent and meets the requirements of 
the above instructions. For electronic reporting purposes complete Line 27 and provide the substitute Page in the context of a footnote. 

I 1 l ~ e t  Income for the Year (Paae 117) I 2.1 74.808 1 

YearlPeriod of Report 
End of 201 01Q4 

This Re ort Is: 
(1) d ~ n  Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

Line 
No. 

1 4 haxable lnwme Not Re~orted on Books 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
12/31/2010 

27 l~ederal Tax Net Income I -1 5,878,458 

28 Ishow Computation of Tax: 

Particulars (Details) 
(a) 

Amount 
(b) 

29 

30 

31 

32 l~ederal Income Tax 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 261 

Federal Tax Rate 

-5,557,460 

35 12010 Federal Income Tax per books 

35 

33 I~eferred Tax I 6.497.245 

939,785 

36 1 



schedule Page: 261 Line No.: 10 Column: b 
Federal income tax 939,785 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

Employment taxes 
Accrued vacation 
Nondeductible property tax deduction 
Business meals 
Capitalized interest 
Penalties-correction for prior years 
Lobby expense 
Book depreciation 
Capitalized expenses 
Prior year prepaid deductions 
Postretirement billing 
Retirement work 
Asset Retirement Obligation 
Charitable Constributions Limit 
Unrealized Gain/Loss 341; 519 

92,258,748 
Ischedule Page: 261 Line No.: 20 Column: b 
Employment taxes (487,718) 
Reversal of accrued vacation (3,046,826) 
Reversal of nondeductible property tax deduction (999,581) 
Tax depreciation (93,366,806) 
Accrued deductible prepaids (1,672,836) 
Loss on sale of assets (1,962,989) 
Retirement work (99,698) 
Advances for construction (7,808,504) 
Advance collection of interest (94,358) 
State income taxes accrued (166,120) 
2010 Medicare subsidy (606,578) 

(110,312,014) 

This Report is: 
(1 ) X An Original 
(2) - A Resubmission 

~FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2010 

YearlPeriod of Report 

20 1 O/Q4 



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 262 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

This Re ort Is: 
(1) d ~ n  Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR 

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to operations and other accounts during 
the year. Do not include gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the 
actual, or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual amounts. 
2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged direct to final accounts, (not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes.) 
Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes. 
3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals credited to taxes accrued, 
(b)arnounts credited to proportions of prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and (c) taxes paid and charged direct to operations or accounts other 
than accrued and prepaid tax accounts. 
4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be ascertained. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da. Yr) 
12/31/2010 

YearlPeriod of Report 
End of 20101Q4 

h n e  
No. 

1 

2 

3 

Kind of Tax 
(See instruction 5) 

(a) 
FEDERAL: 

FICA 

Unemployment 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

'B3l"dS 
v r i ng  

gr 
2,391,290 

25,771 

axes 
charged v&yg 

(dl 

2,391,761 

25,924 

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR Adjust- 
ments 

(9 
axes Accrued 

IAccount 236) 
(b) 

237,335 

16,920 

TOTAL 

Prepaid Taxes 
(Include in Account 165) 

(c) 

3,891,913 6,336.423 4,641,787 



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-96) Page 263 

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes)- covers more then one year, show the required information separately for each tax year, 
identifying the year in column (a). 
6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- note. Designate debit adjustments 

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to deferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deductions or otherwise pending 
transmittal of such taxes to the taxing authority. 
8. Report in columns (i) through (I) how the taxes were distributed. Report in column (I) only the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 
pertaining to electric operations. Report in column (I) the amounts charged to Accounts 408.1 and 109.1 pertaining to other utility departments and 
amounts charged to Accounts 408.2 and 409.2. Also shown in column (I) the taxes charged to utility plant or other balance sheet accounts. 
9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility department or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of apportioning such tax. 

5,586,549 2,201,264 4,135.159 41 



schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 2 Column: I 
Apportioned to Accounts 107, 108, 142, and 143 through overhead rates applied to labor 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

charged to work orders and Account 401 on basis of payroll distribution. 
l~chedule Page: 262 Line No.: 3 Column: I 
Apportioned to Accounts 107, 108, 142, and 143 through overhead rates applied to labor 
charged to work orders and Account 401 on basis of payroll distribution. 
schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 4 Column: I 
Charaed to accounts 190, 254, 410, and 411. 
bchedule Page: 262 Line N;.: 5 . ~ o l u h n :  I 
Charged to Account 401. 
kchedule Paae: 262 Line No.: 6 Column: I 

This Report is: 
(1) X An Original 
(2) - A Resubmission 

Charged to Account 401. 
schedule Page: 262 Line No.: 10 Column: I 
Apportioned to Accounts 107, 108, 142, and 143 through overhead rates applied to labor 
charged to work orders and Account 401 on basis of payroll distribution. 
schedule Paae: 262 Line No.: 20 Column: I 
Charged to Account 174. 
schedule Paae: 262 Line No.: 21 Column: I 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2010 

Charged to Account 174. 
bchedule Page: 262 Line No.: 32 Column: I 

Yeartperiod of Report 

201 0lQ4 

Charged to Account 1437 

~FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 



and show 3%. 4%, 7 
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Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

This Re ort Is: 
( I )  d ~ n  Original 
(2) n A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
12/31/2010 

YearIPeriod of Report 
End of 20101Q4 

I I I 

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400) 
1. The following instructions generally apply to the annual version of these pages. Do not report quarterly data in columns (c), (e), (f), and (g). Unbilled revenues and MWH 
related to unbilled revenues need not be reported separately as required In the annual version of these pages. 
2. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed account, and manufactured gas revenues in total. 
3. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on the basis of meters. In addition to the number of flat rate accounts; except that where separate meter read~ngs are added 
for bill~ng purposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The -average number of customers means the average of twelve figures at the close of 
each month. 
4. If increases or decreases from previous period (columns (c),(e), and (g)), are not derived from previously reported figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote. 
5. Disclose amounts of $250,000 or greater in a footnote for accounts 451, 456. and 457.2. 

Line Title of Account Operating Revenues Year Operating Revenues 
No. to Date Quarterly/Annual Previous year (no Quarterly) 

1 2 1 (440) Residential Sales I I 

4 Small (or Comm.) (See Instr. 4) 

5 Large (or lnd.) (See Instr. 4) 11,207,298 11,450,96~ 

6 (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 

1 7 1 (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities I I 
1 8 1 (446) Sales to Railroads and Railways I I 

9 (448) Interdepartmental Sales 

10 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 11,207,298 11,450,968 

11 (447) Sales for Resale 679,479,766 637,142,181 

I 12 1 TOTAL Sales of Electricity I 690,687,0641 648,593.1 48 

1 13 1 (Less) (449.1 ) Provision for Rate Refunds I I 
I 14 I TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds I 690,687,0641 648,593.1 48 

1 17 1 (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues I I 
1 18 1 (453) Sales of Water and Water Power I I 

19 (454) Rent from Electric Property 

20 (455) Interdepartmental Rents 

21 (456) Other Electric Revenues 
I I I 

22 1 (456.1) Revenues from Transmission of Electricity of Others I 
1 23 1 (457.1) Regional Control Service Revenues I I 

24 (457.2) Miscellaneous Revenues 

25 

26 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 

27 TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues 690,687,064 648,593.1 4, 
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A Resubmission 

6. Commercial and industrial Sales, Account 442, may be classified according to the basis of classification (Small or Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by the 
respondent if such basis of classification is not generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Account 442 of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classification 

7. See pages 108-109, Important Changes During Period, for important new territory added and important rate increase or decreases. 
8. For Lines 2,4,5,and 6, see Page 304 for amounts relating to unbilled revenue by accounts. 
9. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such Sales in a footnote. 

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD AVG.NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH 

249,139 

14,421,180 

14,670.31 9 

14,670.319 

Line 12, column (b) includes $ 0 of unbilled revenues. 

Line 12, column (d) includes 0 MWH relating to unbilled revenues 

264,664 

15,069,699 

15,334,363 

15,334,363 

1 

12 

13 

13 

1 

12 

13 

13 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 



tric Operating Revenues," Page 

3. Where the same customers are served under more than one rate schedule in the same revenue account classification (such as a general residential 
schedule and an off peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for the special schedule should denote the duplication in number of reported 

4. The average number of customers should be the number of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of billing periods during the year (12 
if all billings are made monthly). 
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for energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the 
Purchased Power schedule (Page 326-327). 
2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any 
ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the purchaser. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: 
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the 
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must 
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers. 
LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic 
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy 
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the 
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the 
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract. 
IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less 

service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit. 
IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term" means 
Longer than one year but Less than five years. 
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ule. Power exchanges must be reported on the 

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: 
RQ -for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the 
supplier includes projected load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirements service must 
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers. 
LF - for tong-term service. "Long-term" means five years or Longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for economic 
reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency energy 
from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for Long-term firm service which meets the 
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract defined as the 
earliest date that either buyer or setter can unilaterally get out of the contract. 
IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but Less 

service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of designated unit. 
IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service except that "intermediate-term" means 
Longer than one year but Less than five years. 

Page 310.1 

11 

12 

13 

14 

0 

0 

0 

Subtotal RQ 

Subtotal non-RQ 

Total 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 

0 



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-90) 

of the service in a footnote. 
AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 
4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ" 
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter 
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k) 
5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under 
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided. 
6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the 
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average 
monthly coincident peak (CP) 
demand in column (9. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (9. Monthly NCP demand is the maximum 
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute 
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (9 must be in megawatts. 
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (j). Report in column (k) 
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQJNon-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on 
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 
401, line 23. The "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

Page 311 

553,245 

2,225,394 

192,685 

0 

14,421.180 

14,421,180 

10,960,734 

48,509,075 

4,697,457 

0 

320.972.322 

320,972,322 

13,788,918 

55,291,099 

4,802,194 

0 

358,507,444 

358,507,444 

0 

0 

0 

24,749,652 

103,800,174 

9,499,651 

0 

679,479,766 

679,479,766 

12 

13 

14 
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AD - for Out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 
4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, enter "Subtotal - RQ" 
in column (a). The remaining sales may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in column (a) after this Listing. Enter 
"Total" in column (a) as the Last Line of the schedule. Report subtotals and total for columns (9) through (k) 
5. In Column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or Tariff Number. On separate Lines, List all FERC rate schedules or tariffs under 
which service, as identified in column (b), is provided. 
6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of-service involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or Longer) basis, enter the 
average monthly billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the average 
monthly coincident peak (CP) 
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the maximum 
metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the hour (60-minute 
integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (f) must be in megawatts. 
Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
7. Report in column (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in column (i), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (j). Report in column (k) 
the total charge shown on bills rendered to the purchaser. 
9. The data in column (g) through (k) must be subtotaled based on the RQINon-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and then totaled on 
the Last -line of the schedule. The "Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as Requirements Sales For Resale on Page 

10. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

Page 311.1 

0 

14,421,180 

14,421,180 

0 

320,972,322 

320,972,322 

0 

358,507,444 

358,507,444 

0 

0 

0 

0 

679,479,766 

679,479,766 

12 

13 

14 



Schedule Page: 310 Line No.: 1 Column: a 
NOTE 1 :  Power is sold pursuant to an Inter-Company Power Agreement among Ohio Valley 
Electric Corporation (OVEC) and Sponsoring Companies (Sponsors). The agreement provides, 
among other things, that any power generated by OVEC or its subsidiary company, 
Indiana-Kentucky Electric Corporation, shall be made available to Sponsors. The Sponsors 
or their parent corporations are shareholders of OVEC. 
schedule Page: 310.1 Line No.: 1 Column: a 
This figure represents the difference between billings for current construction projects 
and depreciation expense on projects closed to plant in service. 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

~FERC FORM NO. I (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

This Report is: 
(1 ) X An Original 
(2) - A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2010 

YearlPeriod of Report 

201 0/Q4 
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Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 
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2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate or truncate the name or use 
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the respondent has with the seller. 
3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code based on the original contractual terms and conditions of the service as follows: 

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing basis (i.e., the 
supplier includes projects load for this service in its system resource planning). In addition, the reliability of requirement service must 
be the same as, or second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate consumers. 

LF - for long-term firm service. "Long-term" means five years or longer and "firm" means that service cannot be interrupted for 
economic reasons and is intended to remain reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency 
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should not be used for long-term firm service firm service 
which meets the definition of RQ service. For all transaction identified as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the contract 
defined as the earliest date that either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less 

SF - for short-term service. Use this category for all firm services, where the duration of each period of commitment for service is one 

LU - for long-term service from a designated generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The availability and reliability of 
service, aside from transmission constraints, must match the availability and reliability of the designated unit. 

IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated generating unit. The same as LU service expect that "intermediate-term" means 
longer than one year but less than five years. 

EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category for transactions involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, capacity, etc. 
and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges. 
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Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

Page 327 

PU3CHA D ccou t 555 (Continued) 
$Fc~,PdPnYkc%r excfiangeJ) 

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided in prior reporting 
years. Provide an explanation in a footnote for each adjustment. 

4. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or Tariff, or, for non-FERC jurisdictional sellers, include an appropriate 
designation for the contract. On separate lines, list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designations under which service, as 
identified in column (b), is provided. 
5. For requirements RQ purchases and any type of service involving demand charges imposed on a monnthly (or longer) basis, enter 
the monthly average billing demand in column (d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand in column (e), and the 
average monthly coincident peak (CP) demand in column (9. For all other types of service, enter NA in columns (d), (e) and (9. Monthly 
NCP demand is the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand 
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in columns (e) and (9 
must be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the respondent. Report in columns (h) and (i) the megawatthours 
of power exchanges received and delivered, used as the basis for settlement. Do not report net exchange. 
7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, including 
out-of-period adjustments, in column (I). Explain in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column (I). Report in column (m) 
the total charge shown on bills received as settlement by the respondent. For power exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement 
amount for the net receipt of energy. If more energy was delivered than received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount (I) 
include credits or charges other than incremental generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or charges covered by the 
agreement, provide an explanatory footnote. 
8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) must be 
reported as Purchases on Page 401, line 10. The total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange Received on Page 401, 
line 12. The total amount in column (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on Page 401, line 13. 
9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations following all required data. 

YearlPeriod of Report 
End of 2010lQ4 

[,tjis R g ~ r t  Is: 
n Original 

(2) A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
12/31/2010 



Corporation is purchased by Ohio Valley Electric Corporation, 
the Parent Company, under the Power Agreement between the two 
companies dated July 10, 1953. 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

NOTE 3: Aggregate of settlements for the year paid by Ohio 
Valley Electric Corporation to Indiana-Kentucky Electric 
Corporation pursuant to Section 2.01 of the Power Agreement 
between these two companies, a copy of which has been filed 
with your commission. 
schedule Page: 326 Line No.: 3 Column: a 
NOTE 2: Arranged Power as defined in the Arranged Power Letter Agreement 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

This Report is: 
(1) X An Original 
(2) - A Resubmission 

dated April 29, 2003 filed with the Public utilities Commission of Ohio 
between Ohio Valley Electric Corporation and the United States of America, 
acting by and through the Secretary of Energy, the statutory head of the 
Department of Energy. 

NOTE 4: Aggregate of settlements for the year paid by Ohio 
Valley Electric Corporation for Arranged Power (see NOTE 2). 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2010 

~FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 

YearlPeriod of Report 

201 0/Q4 
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A Resubmission 

Page 335 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 TOTAL 4,451,415 
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Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

This Re ort Is: 
( I )  d ~ n  Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Account 403,404,405) 
(Except amortization of aquisition adjustments) 

1. Report in section A for the year the amounts for : (b) Depreciation Expense (Account 403; (c) Depreciation Expense for Asset 
Retirement Costs (Account 403.1 ; (d) Amortization of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (e) Amortization of Other Electric 
Plant (Account 405). 
2. Report in Section 8 the rates used to compute amortization charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and 405). State the basis used to 
compute charges and whether any changes have been made in the basis or rates used from the preceding report year. 
3. Report all available information called for in Section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, reporting annually only changes 
to columns (c) through (g) from the complete report of the preceding year. 
Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depreciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a) each plant subaccount, 
account or functional classification, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. Identify at the bottom of Section C the type of plant 
included in any sub-account used. 
In column (b) report all depreciable plant balances to which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional Classifications and showing 
composite total. Indicate at the bottom of section C the manner in which column balances are obtained. If average balances, state the 
method of averaging used. 
For columns (c), (d), and (e) report available information for each plant subaccount, account or functional classification Listed in column 
(a). If plant mortality studies are prepared to assist in estimating average service Lives, show in column (f) the type mortality curve 
selected as most appropriate for the account and in column (g), if available, the weighted average remaining life of surviving plant. If 
composite depreciation accounting is used, report available information called for in columns (b) through (g) on this basis. 
4. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of reported rates, state at 
the bottom of section C the amounts and nature of the provisions and the plant items to which related. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
12/31/2010 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

YearlPeriod of Report 
End of 201 01Q4 

A. 

Functional Classification 

(a) 
Intangible Plant 

Steam Production Plant 

Nuclear Production Plant 

Hydraulic Production Plant-Conventional 

Hydraulic Production Plant-Pumped Storage 

Other Production Plant 

Transmission Plant 

Distribution Plant 

Regional Transmission and Market Operation 

General Plant 

Common Plant-Electric 

TOTAL 

Summary of Depreciation 

De reciation 
APense 

(Account 403) 
(b) 

55,523,123 

55,523,123 

B. Basis for 

and Amortization 
Depreciation 

Expense for Asset 
Retirement Costs 
(Account 403.1) 

(c) 

Amortization Charges 

Charges 
Amortization of 

Limited Term 
Electric Plant 

(Account 404) 
(d) 

Amortization pf 
Other Electr~c 

Plant (Acc 405) 
(e) 

Total 

(0 

55,523,123 

55,523,123 
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Yeartperiod of Report 
End of 20101Q4 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

This Re ort Is: 
( I )  d ~ n o r i g i n a l  
(2) n A  Resubmission 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIXIION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued) 

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
12/31/2010 

Line 
No. 

12 

13 

49 

50 

Account No. 

(a) 

Uepreclable 
Plant Base 

(In Thousands) 
(b) 

Mortality 
Curve 

tstlmated 
Avg. Service 

Life 
(c) 

Average 
Remaining 

Life 
9) 

Net 
Salvage 
(Percent) 

(d) 

APPlled 
Depr. rates 
(Percent) 

(e) 
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Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

This Re ort Is: 
( I )  d ~ n  Original 
(2) n A  Resubmission 

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES 

1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts charged during the year for technological research, development, and demonstration (R, D 8 
D) project initiated, continued or concluded during the year. Report also support given to others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects.(ldentify 
recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D 8 D work carried with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the year and cost chargeable to 
others (See definition of research, development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts). 
2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as shown below: 

Classifications: 
A. Electric R, D 8 D Performed Internally: a. Overhead 

(1) Generation b. Underground 
a. hydroelectric (3) Distribution 
i. Recreation fish and wildlife (4) Regional Transmission and Market Operation 
ii Other hydroelectric (5) Environment (other than equipment) 

b. Fossil-fuel steam (6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of $50,000.) 
c. Internal combustion or gas turbine (7) Total Cost Incurred 
d. Nuclear B. Electric, R, D 8 D Performed Externally: 
e. Unconventional generation (1) Research Support to the electrical Research Council or the Electric 
f. Siting and heat rejection Power Research Institute 

(2) Transmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
12/31/2010 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

YearIPeriod of Report 
End of 2010lQ4 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

Classification 

(a) 

A - (5) 

Description 

(b) 
Ohio River Ecological Research Program 



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 353 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

This Re ort Is: 
( I )  d ~ n  Original 
(2) OA Resubmission 

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued) 

(2) Research Support to Edison Electric Institute 
(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power Groups 
(4) Research Support to Others (Classify) 
(5) Total Cost lncurred 

3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D items performed internally and in column (d) those items performed outside the company costing $50,000 or more, 
briefly describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as safety, corrosion control, pollution, automation, measurement, insulation, type of appliance, etc.). 
Group items under $50,000 by classifications and indicate the number of items grouped. Under Other, (A (6) and B (4)) classify items by type of R. D & 
D activity. 
4. Show in column (e) the account number charged with expenses during the year or the account to which amounts were capitalized during the year, 
listing Account 107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in column (f) the amounts related to the account charged in column (e) 
5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized accumulating of costs of projects. This total must equal the balance in Account 188, Research, 
Development, and Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of the year. 
6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D &D activities or projects, submit estimates for columns (c), (d), and (f) with such amounts identified by 
"Est." 
7. Report separately research and related testing facilities operated by the respondent. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
12/31/2010 

Costs Incurred Internally 
Curre Year &\ 
P 

16,700 

Yeadperiod of Report 
End of 201 0lQ4 

Costs Incurred Externally 
Current Year 

( 4  

Line 
No, 

1 

2 

Unamortized 
Accumulation 

(9) 

AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR 

Account 
(e) 

506-1 30 

Amount 
( f) 

16,700 



giving substantially correct results may be used. 
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u e :  354 Line No.: 77 Column: a 
Account 1 8 6 - 1 0  

1 FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31 1201 0 

This Report is: 
(1) X An Original 
(2) - A Resubmission 

YearlPeriod of Report 

201 0/Q4 



FERC FORM NO. 1 / 3 4  (NEW. 07-04) 

(2) Report on Column (b) by month the transmission system's peak load. 
(3) Report on Columns (c ) and (d) the specified information for each monthly transmission - system peak load reported on Column (b). 
(4) Report on Columns (e) through 0) by month the system' monthly maximum megawatt load by statistical classifications. See General Instruction for 
the definition of each statistical classification. 

Page 400 

1 DateNear l , o l i l  I 
I 

27,0721 

I I 
48 1 



l~chedule Page: 400 Line No.: 1 Column: b 
Transmission data includes both Ohio Valley Electric Corporation and its wholly owned 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

subsidiary, Indiana-Kentucky Electric Corporation. This information is not tracked on an 
individual company basis. 

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87] Paae 450.1 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

This Report is: 
(1) X An Original 
(2) - A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2010 

Yeartperiod of Report 

201 0lQ4 
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FFRC FORM NO. 1 IED. 42-90) 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

Paae 401b 

This Re ort Is: 
( I )  d A n  Original 
(2) A Resubmission 

MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPlJT 

1. Report the monthly peak load and energy output. If the respondent has two or more power which are not physically integrated, furnish the required 
information for each non- integrated system. 
2. Report in column (b) by month the system's output in Megawatt hours for each month. 
3. Report in column (c) by month the non-requirements sales for resale. Include in the monthly amounts any energy losses associated with the sales. 
4. Report in column (d) by month the system's monthly maximum megawatt load (60 minute integration) associated with the system. 
5. Report in column (e) and (9 the specified information for each monthly peak load reported in column (d). 

NAME OF SYSTEM: 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
12/31/2010 

Line 
No. 

29 

30 

31 

Yeadperiod of Report 
End of 20101Q4 

Month 

(a) 
January 

February 

March 

Total Monthly Energy 

(b) 
1,485,725 

1,193,175 

1,273,013 

Monthly Non-Requirments 
Sales for Resale & 
Associated Losses 

(c) 
1,439,716 

1,154,691 

1,235,492 

MONTHLY PEAK 

Megawatts (See lnstr. 4) 

(d) 
1,039 

1,031 

1,017 

Day of Month 

( 4  
22 

4 

31 

Hour 

(9 
1200 

1900 

1100 



A Resubmission 

ore than one plant, report on line 11 the approximate average number of employees assignable to each plant. 6. If gas is used and purchased on a 
rm basis report the Btu content or the gas and the quantity of fuel burned converted to Mct. 7. Quantities of fuel burned (Line 38) and average cost 
unit of fuel burned (Line 41) must be consistent with charges to expense accounts 501 and 547 (Line 42) as show on Line 20. 8. If more than one 

I is burned in a plant furnish only the composite heat rate for all fuels burned. 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 402 



hydro, internal combustion or gas-turbine equipment, report each as a separate plant. However, if a gas-turbine unit functions in a combined 
peration with a conventional steam unit, include the gas-turbine with the steam plant. 12. If a nuclear power generating plant, briefly explain by 
e (a) accounting method for cost of power generated including any excess costs attributed to research and development; (b) types of cost units 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-03) Page 403 



schedule Page: 402 Line No.: 43 Column: b l  - Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

Includes both coal and oil. 
schedule Page: 402 Line No.: 44 Column: b l  E 
Includes both coal and oil. 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

This Report is: 
(1) X An Original 
(2) - A Resubmission 

IFERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2010 

YearlPeriod of Report 

201 0/Q4 



FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 422 

4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property. 
5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported in column (e) is: (1) single pole wood or steel; (2) H-frame wood, or steel poles; (3) tower; 
or (4) underground construction If a transmission line has more than one type of supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction 
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a transmission line of a different type of construction need not be distinguished from the 
remainder of the line. 
6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is 
reported for the line designated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is reported for another line. Report 
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses with 
respect to such structures are included in the expenses reported for the line designated. 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

Expenses Applicable 
To All Lines 

TOTAL 344.70 33.00 15 



FERC FORM NO. 1 [ED. 12-87) Paae 423 

which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct statement explaining the 
arrangement and giving particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing 
expenses of the Line, and how the expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co-owner, or 
other party is an associated company. 
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company and give name of Lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent for year, and how 
determined. Specify whether lessee is an associated company. 
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to (I) on the book cost at end of year. 

1,930,169 24,796,595 26,726,764 3,366,959 878,187 4,245,146 36 



~chedule Page: 422 Line No.: 24 Column: a 
The r ole miles and cost of these transmission lines are included in the Indiana-Kentuckv 

Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

State Line (Dearborn) to Pierce information. One circuit of this double circuit 
transmission line has been interconnected at the Buffington Substation of Cincinnati Gas & 
Electric Company. 
bchedule Page: 422 Line No.: 27 Column: a 
See footnote for page 422 line 24 column a. 

~FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 450.1 

FOOTNOTE DATA 

This Report is: 
(1 ) X An Original 
(2) - A Resubmission 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 

12/31/2010 

YearlPeriod of Report 

20101Q4 



2. Substations which serve only one industrial or street railway customer should not be listed below. 
3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10 MVa except those serving customers with energy for resale, may be grouped according 
to functional character, but the number of such substations must be shown. 
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each substation, designating whether transmission or distribution and whether 
attended or unattended. At the end of the page, summarize according to function the capacities reported for the individual stations in 

Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation 

40 
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Name of Respondent 

Ohio Valley Electric Corporation 

This Re ort Is: 
(1) d A n  Original 
(2) W A  Resubmission 

SUBSTATIONS (Continued) 

5. Show in columns (I), (j), and (k) special equipment such as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and auxiliary equipment for 
increasing capacity. 
6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise than by 
reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name of lessor, date and 
period of lease, and annual rent. For any substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name 
of co-owner or other party, explain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between the parties, and state amounts and accounts 
affected in respondent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company. 

Date of Report 
(Mo, Da, Yr) 
12/31/2010 

Yeadperiod of Report 
End of 201 01Q4 

Number of 
Spare 

Transformers 

(h) 
2 

Capacity of Substation 
(In Service) (In MVa) 

(0 
1200 

250 

~ i n e  
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

Number Of 
Transformers 

In Service 

(9) 
15 

2 

CONVERSION APPARATUS 

Type of Equipment 

0) 
None 

None 

---.-- 

ppppp- 

------ 

AND SPECIAL 

Number of Units 

0) 

EQUIPMENT 

Total Capacity 
(In MVa) 

(k) 



FERC FORM NO. 1 (New) 
FERC FORM NO. I -F (New) 

Page 429 



INDEX 

Schedule Paqe No . 

Accrued and prepaid taxes ........................................................................ 262-263 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  234 

272-277 

Accumulated provisions for depreciation of 

common utility plant ............................................................................. 356 
utility plant .................................................................................... 219 
utility plant (summary) ...................................................................... 200-201 

Advances 

from associated companies ................................................................... 256-257 
Allowances ....................................................................................... 228-229 
Amortization 

miscellaneous .................................................................................... 340 
of nuclear fuel .............................................................................. 202-203 

Appropriations of Retained Earnings .............................................................. 118-119 
Associated Companies 

advances from ................................................................................ 256-257 
corporations controlled by respondent ............................................................ 103 
control over respondent ......................................................................... 102 
interest on debt to .......................................................................... 256-257 

Attestation ............................................................................................ i 
Balance sheet 

comparative ................................................................................. 110-113 
notes to .................................................................................... 122-123 

Bonds ............................................................................................ 256-257 
Capital Stock . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  251 

expense .......................................................................................... 254 
premiums ......................................................................................... 252 
reacquired ....................................................................................... 251 
subscribed ....................................................................................... 252 

Cash flows. statement of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  120-121 
Changes 

important during year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  108-109 
Construction 

work in progress . common utility plant .......................................................... 356 
work in progress . electric ...................................................................... 216 
work in progress . other utility departments ................................................. 200-201 

Control 

corporations controlled by respondent ............................................................ 103 
over respondent . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  102 

Corporation 

controlled by . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  103 
incorporated . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  101 

CPA, background information on ....................................................................... 101 
CPA Certification. this report form ................................................................. i-ii 

FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED . 12-93) Index 1 



INDEX (continued) 

Schedule Paqe No . 
Deferred 

credits. other ................................................................................... 269 
debits. miscellaneous ............................................................................ 233 
income taxes accumulated . accelerated 

amortization property ........................................................................ 272-273 
income taxes accumulated . other property .................................................... 274-275 
income taxes accumulated . other ............................................................. 276-277 
income taxes accumulated . pollution control facilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  234 

Definitions. this report form ........................................................................ iii 
Depreciation and amortization 

of common utility plant . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  356 
of electric plant . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  219 

336-337 

Directors ............................................................................................ 105 
Discount . premium on long-term debt ............................................................. 256-257 

............................................................... Distribution of salaries and wages 354-355 

Dividend appropriations .......................................................................... 118-119 
Earnings, Retained ............................................................................... 118-119 
Electric energy account .............................................................................. 401 
Expenses 

electric operation and maintenance ........................................................... 320-323 
electric operation and maintenance. summary ...................................................... 323 
unamortized debt ................................................................................. 256 

Extraordinary property losses ........................................................................ 230 
Filing requirements. this report form 

General information .................................................................................. 101 
Instructions for filing the FERC Form 1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  i-iv 
Generating plant statistics 

hydroelectric (large) ........................................................................ 406-407 
pumped storage (large) ....................................................................... 408-409 
small plants ................................................................................. 410-411 
steam-electric (large) ....................................................................... 402-403 

Hydro-electric generating plant statistics ....................................................... 406-407 
Identification ....................................................................................... 101 
Important changes during year .................................................................... 108-109 
Income 

statement of. by departments ................................................................. 114-117 
statement of. for the year (see also revenues) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  114-117 

deductions. miscellaneous amortization ........................................................... 340 
deductions. other income deduction ............................................................... 340 
deductions. other interest charges ............................................................... 340 

Incorporation information ............................................................................ 101 

FERC FORM NO . 1 (ED . 12-95) Index 2 



INDEX (continued) 

Schedule Pane No . 

Interest 

charges. paid on long-term debt. advances. etc ............................................... 256-257 
Investments 

nonutility property .............................................................................. 221 
subsidiary companies ......................................................................... 224-225 

Investment tax credits, accumulated deferred ..................................................... 266-267 
Law. excerpts applicable to this report form .......................................................... iv 
List of schedules, this report form .................................................................. 2-4 
Long-term debt ................................................................................... 256-257 
Losses-Extraordinary property ........................................................................ 230 
Materials and supplies . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  227 
Miscellaneous general expenses ..................................................................... 335 
Notes 

to balance sheet ............................................................................. 122-123 
to statement of changes in financial position ................................................ 122-123 
to statement of income ....................................................................... 122-123 
to statement of retained earnings ............................................................ 122-123 

Nonutility property .................................................................................. 221 
Nuclear fuel materials .......................................................................... 202-203 
Nuclear generating plant, statistics ............................................................. 402-403 
Officers and officers' salaries ...................................................................... 104 
Operating 

expenses-electric .......................................................................... 320-323 
expenses-electric (summary) ...................................................................... 323 

Other 

paid-in capital .................................................................................. 253 
donations received from stockholders ............................................................. 253 
gains on resale or cancellation of reacquired 

capital stock .................................................................................... 253 
miscellaneous paid-in capital .................................................................... 253 
reduction in par or stated value of capital stock ................................................ 253 
regulatory assets ................................................................................ 232 
regulatory liabilities ........................................................................... 278 

Peaks, monthly, and output ........................................................................... 401 
Plant, Common utility 

accumulated provision for depreciation ........................................................... 356 
acquisition adjustments ........................................................................ 356 
allocated to utility departments ................................................................ 356 
completed construction not classified ............................................................ 356 
construction work in progress .................................................................... 356 
expenses ......................................................................................... 356 
held for future use .............................................................................. 356 
in service ....................................................................................... 356 
leased to others ................................................................................. 356 

Plant data ................................................................................... 336-337 
401-429 
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INDEX (continued) 

Schedule Pane No . 
Plant . electric 

accumulated provision for depreciation ........................................................... 219 
construction work in progress ................................................................... 216 
held for future use . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  214 
in service ................................................................................... 204-207 
leased to others ................................................................................. 213 

Plant - utility and accumulated provisions for depreciation 

amortization and depletion (summary) ............................................................. 201 
Pollution control facilities, accumulated deferred 

income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  234 
Power Exchanges .................................................................................. 326-327 
Premium and discount on long-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  256 
Premium on capital stock ............................................................................. 251 
Prepaid taxes .................................................................................... 262-263 
Property - losses, extraordinary ..................................................................... 230 
Pumped storage generating plant statistics ....................................................... 408-409 
Purchased power (including power exchanges) ...................................................... 326-327 
Reacquired capital stock ............................................................................. 250 
Reacquired long-term debt ........................................................................ 256-257 
Receivers' certificates .......................................................................... 256-257 
Reconciliation of reported net income with taxable income 

from Federal income taxes ..................................................................... 261 
Regulatory commission expenses deferred . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  233 
Regulatory commission expenses for year .......................................................... 350-351 
Research, development and demonstration activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  352-353 
Retained Earnings 

amortization reserve Federal ..................................................................... 119 
appropriated . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  118-119 
statement of, for the year ................................................................... 118-119 
unappropriated ............................................................................... 118-119 

Revenues - electric operating .................................................................... 300-301 
Salaries and wages 

directors fees ................................................................................... 105 
distribution of .............................................................................. 354-355 
officers' ........................................................................................ 104 

Sales of electricity by rate schedules ............................................................... 304 
Sales - for resale ............................................................................... 310-311 
Salvage - nuclear fuel ........................................................................... 202-203 
Schedules, this report form .......................................................................... 2-4 
Securities 

exchange registration . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  250-251 
Statement of Cash Flows . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  120-121 
Statement of income for the year ................................................................. 114-117 
Statement of retained earnings for the year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  118-119 
Steam-electric generating plant statistics ....................................................... 402-403 
Substations .......................................................................................... 426 
Supplies - materials and ............................................................................. 227 
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INDEX (continued) 

Schedule Page No . 
Taxes 

accrued and prepaid ......................................................................... 262-263 

charged during year ......................................................................... 262-263 

on income. deferred and accumulated ............................................................. 234 

272-277 

reconciliation of net income with taxable income for ............................................ 2 6 1  

Transformers. line . electric ....................................................................... 429 

Transmission 

lines added during year ..................................................................... 424-425 

lines statistics ............................................................................ 422-423 

of electricity for others ................................................................... 328-330 

of electricity by others ...................................................................... 332 

Unamortized 

debt discount .............................................................................. 256-257 

debt expense ................................................................................ 256-257 

premium on debt ............................................................................. 256-257 

Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs ........................................................ 230 
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